Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PANEL
Regulatory Committee

Agenda
Date
Time
Venue

Notes

ltem No
1

2

Thursday 29 July 2021

5.30 pm

Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Oldham, West Street, Oldham, OL1 1NL
1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires any advice on
any item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect
his/her ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul

Entwistle or Constitutional Services in advance of the meeting.

2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Constitutional Services Tel.
0161 770 5151 or email Constitutional.Services@oldham.gov.uk

3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS — Any member of the public wishing to ask a
guestion at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the
question is submitted to the Contact officer by 12 Noon on Monday, 26 July
2021.

4. FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the
press are not lawfully excluded. Any member of the public who attends a
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.

Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private
meeting is held.

Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection
Act and the law on public order offences.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PANEL IS AS
FOLLOWS:

Councillors Davis (Chair), Brownridge (Vice-Chair), C. Gloster, Salamat
and Woodvine

Apologies For Absence

Urgent Business


mailto:Constitutional.Services@oldham.gov.uk

Oldham

Council

Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair
Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.

Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)

The Minutes of the Traffic Regulation order Panel held on 17" June 2021 are
attached for approval.

Moston Road, Middleton - Objection to Traffic Regulation Order (Pages 7 - 24)

To consider two objections to a proposal for prohibition of waiting restrictions to
be introduced at Moston Road, Middleton

Coptic Road, Chadderton - Objection to Traffic Regulation Order (Pages 25 - 44)

To consider five objections to a proposal for prohibition of waiting restrictions to
be introduced at Coptic Road, Chadderton

Peel Street/Garforth Street Junction with Middleton Road and Stockfield Road
Junction with Peel Street, Chadderton - Collision Reduction Measures -
Objections to Traffic Proposals (Pages 45 - 90)

The purpose of this report is to consider objections and representations received
to a proposed Traffic Regulation Orders associated with the Peel Street/Garforth
Street Junction with Middleton Road and Stockfield Road Junction with Peel
Street, Chadderton — Collision Reduction Measures



Present:

Agenda Iltem 5

TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER PANEL
17/06/2021 at 5.30 pm

Oldham

Councillor Davis (Chair) Council
Councillors Brownridge (Vice-Chair), C. Gloster and Woodvine

Also in Attendance:

Alan Evans Group Solicitor

Gary Sutcliffe Unity Highways

Kaidy McCann Constitutional Services
Dave Murphy Councillor

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Salamat.

URGENT BUSINESS
There were no items of urgent business received.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Councillor C Gloster declared a personal interest at item 8.

Councillor Brownridge declared a personal interest at item 9.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
There were no public questions received.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 21
January 2021 be approved as a correct record.

OLD ROAD / GRIMSHAW STREET, FAILSWORTH -
OBJECTION TO PROHIBITION OF WAITING

The Panel gave consideration to a report regarding objections
received to the introduction of prohibitive waiting restrictions at
the junction of Old Road and Grimshaw Street, Failsworth.

Complaints had been received from local residents about the
difficulties the residents of Grimshaw Street were experiencing
in receiving deliveries and getting waste bins emptied.
Observations and discussions with the Refuse Collection Team
had confirmed they experienced problems accessing the street
to empty the bins. The Refuse Team had explained that they still
had problems accessing Grimshaw Street, but the residents had
decided to adopt their own collection point arrangement where
they left their bins near to the Old Road junction so the driver of
the refuse vehicle did not have to access Grimshaw Street.

The proposal had been approved under delegated powers on
17™ February 2020 and suligeéaﬁgniy advertised. Six letters of



objection had been received from residents who would be
directly affected by the proposal. The basis of the objections
was how the proposal would affect their ability to park near to
their properties and in the general area, due to the level of on-
street parking that already took place.

In light of the objections, the Waste Management Supervisor for
this area had suggested that just removing the parking
immediately at the junction i.e. within 5 metres along Old Road
and a 10 metre length along Grimshaw Street, would afford the
drivers enough room to be able to gain access; this would see a
reduction in the length of yellow lines originally proposed and
help maximise parking for residents.

Options considered.

Option 1: Introduce the yellow lines as originally proposed.
Option 2: Amend the proposals by reducing the length of the
double yellow lines to be introduced.

Option 3: Rescind the proposal and leave the junction
unprotected and let the problematic parking continue.

RESOLVED that, notwithstanding the objections received, an
Experimental Order be introduced, subject to review after 6
months operation, for no waiting restrictions on the lengths of
Old Road and Grimshaw Street detailed in the Schedule to the
report between 7am to 7pm on Thursdays only.

PROPOSED PROHIBITION OF WAITING AT DENTON
LANE, CHADDERTON - OBJECTION TO TRAFFIC
REGULATION ORDER

The Panel gave consideration to a report regarding objections
received to the introduction of prohibitive waiting restrictions on
Denton Lane, Chadderton.

The proposal was promoted primarily to address visibility issues
at various junctions along Denton Lane and the obstruction of
the footway and dropped kerbs near to the junction of Fields
New Road. The safety of road users was compromised by
vehicles parked close to the junction and on footways. The
issues were raised by local residents and Ward Members.
Letters to residents asking them to park with greater care and
consideration had not produced an appropriate response.

The proposal had been approved under delegated powers on
234 September 2019 and subsequently advertised. One
objection had been received in the form of a petition signed by
19 residents. The basis of the objection was that the local
residents did not believe there were any safety issues at the
eastern end of Denton Lane in the vicinity of the shops, visibility
could be an issue at junctions however this was only a problem
at night and overall there was a high demand for on-street
parking along Denton Lane and the proposed restrictions would
make parking even more difficult.

Page 2

Oldham

Council



In light of the objection, Officers felt there were a number of
issues that should be addressed in the location. There were
visibility issues for motorists exiting the area in front of the
shops. Hatching had also been applied in the area to discourage
parking close to the access. however, as with the other
markings, motorists did not comply with them. Immediately in
advance of the junction at Fields New Road there was a bend in
the road which affected visibility for motorists entering Denton
Lane. Parked vehicles in this location reduced forward visibility
further. It was also reported that parked vehicles affected
pedestrian movements along the footway, the ability to cross
where there were dropped kerbs and visibility crossing Denton
Lane at the junction.

Options considered.
Option 1: Introduce the proposed restrictions as advertised.
Option 2: Do not introduce the proposed restrictions.

RESOLVED that, notwithstanding the objections received, the
proposed restrictions be introduced as set out in the report.

WOOD STREET JUNCTION WITH SALISBURY STREET,
HIGH CROMPTON - OBJECTION TO TRAFFIC
REGULATION ORDER

Councillor Gloster declared a personal interest and took no part
in the discussion or vote thereon.

The Panel gave consideration to a report regarding objections
received to the introduction of prohibitive waiting restrictions at
the junction of Wood Street and Salisbury Street, High
Crompton.

The proposal was promoted to address visibility issues at the
junction of Wood Street and Salisbury Street reported by local
residents via a Ward Member. The area was primarily residential
however High Crompton Conservative Club was situated at the
junction which did attract some visitor parking. A local Ward
Member had received numerous complaints in regard to
obstructive and problematic parking caused by vehicles of
persons attending the Conservative Club. Site inspections
undertaken by Officers found that the safety of road users was
compromised by vehicles parked close to the junction.

The proposal had been approved under delegated powers on
17" February 2020 and subsequently advertised. Two letters of
objection had been received from local residents. The basis of
the objections was that there was already a high demand for on-
street spaces and the proposal would reduce the availability of
spaces further and encouraged the use of Wood Street as a
short cut.

In light of the objections, it was the view of officers that
restrictions were required to improve visibility. The lengths of
restrictions proposed were not considered excessive. However,

Page 3

Oldham

Council



the restrictions could be reduced from 14.5 metres to 10 metres
to lessen the effects of on-street parking.

Options considered.

Option 1: Introduce the proposed restrictions as advertised.
Option 2: Relax the length of the proposed restrictions.
Option 3: Do not introduce the proposed restrictions.

RESOLVED that, notwithstanding the objections received, the
proposals be introduced for Wood Street as originally proposed
but the restrictions be introduced on Salisbury Street for a 10
metre length only.

NOTE: Councillor Murphy attended the meeting and spoke on
this item. He reported that local residents were unaware of the
meeting.

MORA AVENUE JUNCTION WITH BURNLEY LANE,
CHADDERTON - OBJECTION TO TRAFFIC REGULATION
ORDER

Councillor Brownridge declared a personal interest and took no
part in the discussion or vote thereon.

The Panel gave consideration to a report regarding objections
received to the introduction of waiting restrictions at the junction
of Mora Avenue and Burnley Lane.

The proposal had been promoted to address a visibility issue at
the junction of Mora Avenue and Burnley Lane reported by local
residents. The safety of road users was compromised by
vehicles parked close the junction.

The proposal had been approved under delegated powers on
10" October 2019 and subsequently advertised. One letter of
objection had been received from local residents. The basis of
the objection was that the parking problems in the area were
caused by a local business. The objector raised other parking
issues which were unconnected with the proposal.

In light of the objection, it was the view of Officers that the
objection should be dismissed as the owner of a vehicle parked
in the location was not relevant to the proposal. The proposal
was to address an issue with visibility at the junction. The
lengths of restrictions proposed were not considered excessive
and were the minimum thought necessary to address the issue
reported.

Options considered.
Option 1: Introduce the proposed restrictions as advertised.
Option 2: Do not introduce the proposed restrictions.

RESOLVED that, notwithstanding the objections received, the
proposed restrictions be introduces as advertised.

Page 4

Oldham

Council



The meeting started at 5.46 pm and ended at 6.23 pm o

Oldham

Council

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

©

Oldham

Council

Report to TRO Panel

Moston Road, Middleton — Objection to
Traffic Regulation Order

Portfolio Holder:
Councillor A Chadderton, Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods

Officer Contact: Deputy Chief Executive — People and Place

Report Author: Andrew Cowell, Traffic Engineer
Ext. 4377

29 July 2021

Reason for Decision
The purpose of this report is to consider two objections to a proposal for prohibition of
waiting restrictions to be introduced at Moston Road, Middleton.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the objections be dismissed and the proposal introduced as
advertised in accordance with the schedule in the original report.

Page 7



TRO Panel 29 July 2021

Moston Road, Middleton — Objection to Traffic Regulation Order

1

11

1.2

13

1.4

15

2.1

2.2

Background

A report recommending the introduction of prohibition of waiting restrictions at Moston
Road, Middleton, was approved under delegated powers on 6 January 2020. The
proposal was subsequently advertised and two letters of objection were received.

A copy of the approved report is attached at Appendix A and a copy of the objections are
attached at Appendix B.

The proposal was promoted to address an issue with vehicles parking in a dedicated
turning facility, in the form of a turning head, positioned on the west side of Moston Road.
It was reported by a local business and by the Council’s Waste Management Team.

At the midway point along the road, which extends from Grimshaw Lane to Greengate,
there is a section of unadopted highway unsuitable for the passage of larger vehicles. The
turning head situated near here provided a place for these vehicles to turn and exit in
forward gear via the entry point at Grimshaw Lane. The unadopted section was closed in
2019 due to fly-tipping issues and this led to an increase in demand for use of the turning
facility.

There are a number of residential, commercial and industrial properties in the vicinity of
the turning head which generate a demand for on-street parking. The turning head is
regularly used as a parking area for vehicles preventing it from being used as intended.

Objections

Two objections were received from local businesses. In summary, the objectors claim that
there is already a high demand for on-street spaces near the turning head and the
proposal will reduce the availability of spaces further, increasing tensions between
residents and the businesses over parking spaces. The objectors also claim that
restrictions would not be required if the road was signed as a no through road and request
that the Council consider alternative options such as opening up the disused car park
positioned behind the turning head.

Although there are competing demands for on-street parking in this area, site inspections
have found that ample on-street spaces are available further north along Moston Road,
although the objectors claim that staff are reluctant to use these areas because of anti-
social activity. The Highway Authority is not responsible for providing on-street parking but
has a duty in respect of road safety matters. The turning head was constructed
specifically for use as a turning facility and when it cannot be used this increases the
number of reversing manoeuvres along Moston Road.

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

Page 8



2.3

24

2.5

3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

7.1

TM3/1029

It should be noted that the car park behind the turning head is now in use and cannot
provide the extra spaces as suggested and the Council is not responsible for creating
extra on-street parking spaces in situations such as these. The Council will however look
into providing a no through road sign to reduce the number of vehicles travelling to the end
of the road, but it should be noted that this does not render the turning head redundant.
The turning head should be kept free of parked vehicles to allow legitimate access and
egress safely. Since the scheme was advertised the advanced signing for the low bridge
located on Grimshaw Lane has been upgraded. This should also reduce the number of
HGVs entering Moston Road looking for an alternative route to avoid the low bridge.

The lengths of restriction proposed are not considered excessive and are the minimum
thought necessary to prevent parking within the turning head and to provide space for
larger vehicles to turn in and out of the turning head safely. The restrictions also protect
some of the accesses to the benefit of the businesses. However, given the strength of
objections, the TRO Panel may want to consider relaxing the proposal by reducing the
length of restriction on the west side of Moston Road to lessen any effect on on-street
parking, but it should be borne in mind that this may affect turning manoeuvres into and
out of the caravan storage facility at 181 Moston Road.

In considering the objections, the TRO Panel should be mindful that the original request to
deal with the issue of obstruction at the turning head was reported to the Council by one of
the objectors and by the Councils own Waste Management Team to allow refuse
collection vehicles to turn around safely.

Options/Alternatives

Option 1 — Introduce the proposed restrictions as advertised.

Option 2 — Relax the length of the proposed restrictions.

Option 3 — Do not introduce the proposed restrictions.

Preferred Option

The preferred option is Option 1.

Consultation

These were detailed with in the previous report.

Comments of Chadderton Central Ward Councillors

The Ward Councillors have been consulted and all Councillors from Chadderton Central
Ward have been approached on a number of occasions during the past few years to try
and find a solution to this problem. The situation has been exacerbated by the closure of
the unadopted section of Moston Road and the introduction of the Public Space Protection
Order. The proposed waiting restriction should help to alleviate the situation.

Financial Implications

These were dealt with in the previous report.

g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

Page 9



Legal Services Comments

8.1 These were dealt with in the previous report.

9 Co-operative Agenda

9.1 In respect of introducing prohibition of waiting restrictions on Moston Road, there are no
Co-operative issues or opportunities arising and the proposals are in line with the
Council’s Ethical Framework.

10 Human Resources Comments

10.1 None.

11 Risk Assessments

111 None.

12 IT Implications

12.1 None.

13 Property Implications

13.1 None.

14 Procurement Implications

141 None.

15 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

15.1 These were dealt with in the previous report.

16 Equality, community cohesion and crime implications

16.1 These were dealt with in the previous report.

17 Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

17.1 No

18 Key Decision

18.1 No.

19 Key Decision Reference

19.1 Not applicable.

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

4

Page 10



20 Background Papers
20.1 The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in accordance with

the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972. It does not include
documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information as defined by the Act:

None.
21 Appendices

21.1  Appendix A — Approved Mod Gov Report
Appendix B - Copy of Objections

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

Page 11



APPENDIX A

APPROVED MOD GOV REPORT

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

Page 12



©

Delegated Decision Oldham

Council

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive — People and Place

Officer contact: Alister Storey, Traffic Engineer
Ext. 5766

19 December 2019

Purpose of Report
The purpose of this report is to consider the introduction of Prohibition of Waiting
restrictions on Moston Road, Middleton.

Recommendation

It is proposed that the existing that new Prohibition of Waiting restrictions are
introduced, in accordance with the schedule detailed in the proposal at the end of this
report.

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

Page 13



Delegated Decision

Moston Road, Middleton — Prohibition of Waiting

1 Background

1.1 Moston Road is a local road that is fronted by a mixture of residential,
commercial and industrial properties. The route is subject to street lighting, the
speed limit is 30mph. Footway is present throughout the length of the route.

1.2 There is a section of track in the middle of Moston Road that is unadopted
highway. Due to a recent spate of anti-social behaviour including fly tipping,

this track has recently been gated off at both ends, restricting access.

1.3 The southern section of Moston Road is now accessed from Greengate, with
the northern section being accessed from Grimshaw Lane.

1.4 Towards the end of the northern section is a turning head to enable larger
vehicles to turn and exit via Grimshaw Lane. This turning head is regularly
used as a parking area for vehicles for works and adjacent businesses. These
parked vehicles are causing issues for vehicles attempting to turn.

1.5 To combat this parking issue it is proposed to introduce areas of No Waiting at
Any Time (double yellow lines).

2 Options/Alternatives

2.1 Option 1: To approve the recommendation.

2.2 Option 2: Not to approve the recommendation.

3 Preferred Option

3.1 The preferred option is Option 1.

4 Justification

4.1 In view of the obstructive parking taking place on Moston Road, it is felt that
restrictions should be introduced in accordance with the drawing number
47/A4/1559/1 and the schedule at the end of this report.

5 Consultations

5.1 G.M.P. View - The Chief Constable has been consulted and has no objection
to this proposal.

52 T.f.G.M. View - The Director General has been consulted and has no comment
on this proposal.

Page 2 of 8 g:\common\dec_rec\3168 13.11.19
TM3/1029
TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

Page 14



53 G.M. Fire Service View - The County Fire Officer has been consulted and has
no comment on this proposal.

54 N.W. Ambulance Service View - The County Ambulance Officer has been
consulted and has no comment on this proposal.

6 Comments of Chadderton Central Ward Councillors

6.1 The Ward Councillors have been consulted and the Ward Councillors have
been approached on a number of occasions during the past few years in order
to find a means of addressing this problem. The situation has been
exacerbated following the closure of the unadopted section of Moston Road.
The proposed waiting restriction will alleviate the situation and will be supported
by the various businesses located on Moston Road.

7 Financial Implications
7.1 The cost of introducing the Order is shown below:-
£
Advertisement of Order 1,200
Introduction of Road Markings 500
TOTAL 1,700
Annual Maintenance Costs (calculated July 2019) 100

7.2 The advertising/road marking costs of £1,700 will be funded from the Highways
Operations — Unity budget.

7.3 The annual maintenance costs estimated at £100 per annum will be met from
the Highways Operations budget. If there are pressures in this area as the
financial year progresses, the Directorate will have to manage its resources to
ensure that there is no adverse overall variance at the financial year end.
(Nigel Howard)

8 Legal Services Comments

8.1 The Council must be satisfied that it is expedient to make the Traffic Regulation
Order in order to avoid danger to persons or other traffic using the road or any
other road or for preventing the likelihood of any such danger arising, or for
preventing damage to the road or to any building on or near the road, or for
facilitating the passage on the road or any other road of any class of traffic,
including pedestrians, or for preventing the use of the road by vehicular traffic
of a kind which, or its use by vehicular traffic in a manner which, is unsuitable
having regard to the existing character of the road or adjoining property or for
preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which the road runs.

Page 3 0of 8 g:\common\dec_rec\3168 13.11.19
TM3/1029
TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

Page 15 ’



8.2 In addition to the above, under section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act
1984, it shall be the duty of the Council so to exercise the functions conferred
on them by the Act as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe
movement of vehicular and other ftraffic (including pedestrians) and the
provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.
Regard must also be had to the desirability of securing and maintaining
reasonable access fo premises, the effect on the amenities of any locality
affected and the importance of regulating and restricting the use of roads by
heavy commercial vehicles so as to preserve or improve the amenities of the
areas through which the roads run, the strategy produced under section 80
Environmental Protection Act 1990 (the national air quality strategy), the
importance of facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and of securing
the safety and convenience of persons using or desiring to use such vehicles
and any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant. (A Evans)

9 Co-operative Agenda

9.1 In respect of this proposal there are no Co-operative issues or opportunities
arising and the proposals are in line with the Council's Ethical Framework.

10 Human Resources Comments
10.1  None.

11 Risk Assessments

11.1  None.

12 IT Implications

12.1  None.

13 Property Implications

13.1  None.

14 Procurement Implications
14.1  None.

15 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

15.1  Energy — Nil.
15.2  Transport — Nil.
15.3  Pollution — Nil.

15.4  Consumption and Use of Resources — Nil.

Page 4 of 8 g:\common\dec_rec\3168 13.11.19
TM3/1029
TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

10

Page 16



15.5  Built Environment — Minor alteration to the visual appearance of the area.

15.6  Natural Environment — Nil.

15.7 Health and Safety — Nil.

16 Equality, community cohesion and crime implications

16.1 By removing obstructive parking access along the highway and visibility at road
junctions will be improved and meet the aspirations of drivers.

17 Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

17.1  No.

18 Key Decision

18.1  No.

19 Key Decision Reference

19.1 Not applicable.

20 Background Papers

20.1  The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government
Act 1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or
confidential information as defined by the Act:
None.

21 Proposal

211 It is proposed that a Traffic Regulation Order covering the waiting and parking
restrictions along Moston Road be amended in accordance with the following
schedule:

Page 50of 8 g:\common\dec_rec\3168 13.11.19

TM3/1029

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21
11

Page 17



Schedule
Drawing Number 47/A4/1559/01

Delete from the Oldham Borough Council (Oldham area) Consolidation Order 2003
Part Il Schedule 8

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Item No Length of Road | Duration Exemptions No Loading
Moston Road At Any Time | A,B1,B3,B4,C,K,E,K3

(West Side)

From a point 463
metres south of
its junction with
Booth Street for a
distance of 32.5
metres in a
southerly
direction

Moston Road At Any Time | A,B1,B3,B4,C K E,K3
(East Side)

From a point 457
metres south of
its junction with
Booth Street for a
distance of 35
metres in a
southerly
direction

Turning Head to At Any Time | A,B1,B3,B4,C K EK3
West side of
Moston Road
(Whole length)

The turning head
off Moston Road
located 467.8
metres south of
Moston Road
junction with
Booth Street for
its entire length

Page 6 of 8 g:\common\dec_rec\3168 13.11.19
TM3/1029
TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

12

Page 18



APPROVAL

Decision maker

Cabinet Member,
Environmental Services

Signed _ : Z Dated _06/01/2020

In consultation with

25T forouen

Dated 20.12.19

Signed -
Director Of Environmental
Services
Page 7 of 8 g'\common\dec_rec\3168 13.11.19
TM3/1029
TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21
13

Page 19



[
“ | E
¥ IR
| | ¢ L
__ 2
%o 1 R
./ — i
, | i
| L
7 JE
5 %
'/ 0 10 _.0@,8 0 éons
| m’l.v. - O N0
, oot
PROPOSED WAITING
. . ol MOSTON ROAD
) Unitypartnership MIDDLETON RESTRICTIONS
| D by Duie T
A s DRAFT
Choched by Oate [Scule ol Ad sie Ty -
HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING :
S — — b, Chanald, Gl O81 Y ......EH D | 1500 47IA4/1559/1 ﬂ.l

DAUnity Parinership\Schemes\Moston Road'\Drawing 1.dwg

13.11.19

g:\common\dec_rec\3168

Page 8 of 8
TM3/1029

08.06.21

g:\common\dec_rec\370

TM3/1029

14

Page 20



APPENDIX B

COPY OF OBJECTIONS

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

15

Page 21



The Environment Group Solicitor to the Council
Civic Centre,

West Street,

OLDHAM

OL1 1UL

Your Ref: LIM/T020/9

Dear Sirs
Proposed Prohibition of Waiting — Moston Road, Chadderton Drawing No 47/A4/1559/1

We write with our objection in reference to your letter 10.05.20 and the proposed traffic regulation
order “The Oldham chadderton area consolidation order prohibition of waiting amendment order
2020.

Usage of Moston Road

Investment tooling international Itd has been providing jobs in manufacturing for over 35 years
based at their premises on Moston Road. This road is used by residents in domestic vehicles as well
as 40 foot trucks delivering supplies to ourselves and Darcy Joinery located in the premises next to
us. The employees of both factories use the road for parking approximately 30 cars together with
resident vehicle parking. Large dustbin wagons collect refuse from the houses and factories. A good
percentage of the traffic is cars and lorries instructed to use Moston Road by their Sat Nav to ensure
avoidance of the low bridge on Grimshaw Lane.

Background Information

During recent years Moston Road has suffered from a high proportion of fly tipping at the less
populated end of the area. The council has had to bear increasing costs for cleaning up operations.
In view of this and without consultation with ourselves or Darcy Joinery the road was closed to
through traffic by erecting a gate.

If consultation had taken place we could have informed the Council of the heavy road usage.

The road has been closed since March 2019. We are still waiting for signage to be erected by the
council stating this is not a through road. This would stop a significant proportion of traffic thinking
they can still get through.

The fly tipping has moved further up the road but has not stopped.

Your Proposal

Again without consultation a new proposal has been put forward to create a turning circle outside
our factory and to prohibit cars from parking along the entire southerly length of the road.

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

16

Page 22



This turning circle is not large enough for the trucks that deliver to ourselves and Darcy joinery and
they will still have to reverse down the full length of Moston Road past all the residents parked cars
because there is no way through.

However it will help the dustbin wagons and other vehicles that use this road in error because of
their Sat Nav.

Prohibiting parking in the whole of the proposed area is again going to exascerbate the continued
problems on this road.

The consequences of prohibiting parking at this end of the road will cause further squabbling with
residents and factory employees as to where cars can be parked. Our employees will not park
further up the road because of the continuing issue with drug dealers and fly tippers. It is not safe.

Our Proposal

Can | suggest that the area of prohibitive parking is reduced to a minimum but still allows smaller
commercial vehicles to use the turning circle.

If this minimum is used we will still have to locate parking for eight cars belonging to our own
employees plus other cars from Darcy Joinery.

There should be signage at the end of the road and the council should inform the correct authority : .
with regard to the SatNav issue.

We have previously requested assistance from the council to help with our purchasing of the ex-
council land directly opposite our factory and currently unused by the business park for the last
three years. This could provide a turning area for large lorries and ample parking for the two
factories on Moston Road which would stop further problems arising from the consequences of the
councils proposal. i
There needs to be a complete plan developed to cover not only the proposal but also all .
consequences arising. A series of single actions will cause more problems in the future which will
have to be addressed by the council yet again.

Yours faithfully,
/7~

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

17

Page 23



Dear Mrs Elwood,
| refer to the above and your letter dated 10" May 2020.

I would like it to be noted that I strongly object to the proposed plans to introduce no waiting areas
where stated.

there is strong feeling amongst the neighbouring community with regards to parking in this area.

On the afternoon of Friday 5™ June neighbours at Moston Road verbally abused and threatened
physical violence to three members of my staff over parking issues. this is not the first time this has
happened.

Tensions are very high and this will only aggravate the situation.
we as a company are in a very difficult position,

e ITI (our neighbours) have assumed all parking spaces across the road belong to them

e Neighbours in the terraced housing opposite feel they have a legal right to park outside their
own houses even though some now have multiple vehicles.

¢ (land leaseholder) of Moston Rd., feels he has a right to demand space for caravaners to turn
to access his land for caravan storage twice a year.

e this leaves us in the middle and everyone thinks we are the guilty party for parking outside
people’s houses etc.

this then creates a tit for tat situation where the neighbours then park directly on the land directly
outside our building (which is part of our leasehold) causing difficulties for us loading and
unloading and parking.

The council really need to step in here and come up with a sensible solution to increase parking
spaces for all, not reduce space.

if the plans go ahead, staff will be forced to park down the street along with us causing greater
tensions amongst the neighbours.

I propose opening up the large parking area which belongs to the business park on Greengate
opposite us

there is a ramp already built from our side which currently has a locked barrier, this would provide
the perfect relief to the situation.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to get in touch.

I trust this is ok and look forward to hearing from you soon.

TM3/1029 g:\common\dec_rec\370 08.06.21

18

Page 24



Agenda Item 7

©

Oldham

Council

Reportto TRO Panel

Coptic Road, Chadderton — Objectionto
Traffic Regulation Order

Portfolio Holder:
Councillor A Chadderton, Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods

Officer Contact: Deputy Chief Executive — People and Place

Report Author: Andrew Cowell, Traffic Engineer
Ext. 4377

29 July 2021

Reason for Decision
The purpose of this report is to consider five objections to a proposal for prohibition of
waiting restrictions to be introduced at Coptic Road, Chadderton.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the objections be dismissed and the proposal introduced as
advertised in accordance with the schedule inthe original report.

Page 25



TRO Panel 29 July 2021

Coptic Road, Chadderton —Objection to Traffic Regulation Order

1

11

1.2

13

14

15

2.1

2.2

2.3

TM3/1025

Background

A report recommending the introduction of prohibition of waiting restrictions at Coptic
Road, Chadderton, was approved under delegated powers on 17 December 2019. The
proposal was subsequently advertised and five letters of objection were received.

A copy of the approved report is attached at Appendix A and a copy of the objections are
attached at Appendix B.

The proposal was promoted to address an issue with obstructive parking at Coptic Road
near to its junction with Chadderton Park Road, reported by local residents via their Ward
Councillor.

Coptic Road is a residential cul-de-sac off Chadderton Park Road, Chadderton. The
junction bell mouth and initial length of carriageway is regularly subject to obstructive
parking with residents to Chadderton Park Road parking on both sides of the carriageway
and also on the footway.

Observations revealed that vehicles regularly park on Coptic Road within close proximity
to its junction with Chadderton Park Road creating a highway safety issue not only for
motorists trying to negotiate the junction but pedestrians as well due to the size of some of
the vehicles parking in this location.

Objections

Three objections were received from residents of Chadderton Park Road and two from
residents of Coptic Road. In summary, the objectors claim that:

e there is already a high demand for on-street parking along Chadderton Park Road
and the proposal will reduce the availability of these spaces further

e the proposal may displace parking further along Coptic Road

o the availability of on-street spaces has already been affected by a planning
decision to allow a new nursery to operate on Chadderton Park Road at the
junction of Middleton Road and could be made worse following approval for a new
care home on the west side of Chadderton Park Road between Coptic Road and
Middleton Road

¢ the Council should consider creating parking bays for local residents

The Council appreciates that there is a lack of on-street parking for some residents of
Chadderton Park Road. However, the Council is not responsible for providing on-street
parking but has a duty in respect of road safety matters.

The lengths of restriction proposed are not considered excessive and are the minimum
thought necessary to address the issues reported to the Council, to maintain unobstructed
access and egress from Coptic Road and to prevent parking along the southern footway of
Coptic Road and the footways at the junction of Coptic Road and Chadderton Park Road.

g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

Page 26



2.4 It is not possible to determine if, or where, any displacement may occur, but the issue of
displacement can only be addressed with a wider scheme which is unlikely to be
supported.

25 In relation to the planning applications, it should be borne in mind that the nursery only
operates during the daytime when on-street parking spaces are more readily available.
The decision by the Council to refuse the application for the new care home was
overturned by the Planning Inspectorate. The number of spaces within the site for
employees and visitors was increased to 34 and was deemed sufficient enough not to give
rise to a material increase in on-street car parking.

3 Options/Alternatives

3.1 Option 1 — Introduce the proposed restrictions as advertised.
3.2 Option 2 — Do not introduce the proposed restrictions.

4 Preferred Option

4.1 The preferred option is Option 1.

5 Consultation

51 These were detailed with in the previous report.

6 Comments of Chadderton North Ward Councillors

6.1 The Ward Councillors have been consulted again and Councillor B Brownridge has

commented whilst | fully understand the parking problems on Chadderton Park Road | do
not think they can justify refusing parking restrictions which are intended to deal with
visibility problems at the junction so | confirm my support for the proposal.

7 Financial Implications

7.1 These were dealt with in the previous report.

8 Legal Services Comments

8.1 These were dealt with in the previous report.

9 Co-operative Agenda

9.1 In respect of introducing prohibition of waiting restrictions on Coptic Road, there are no

Co-operative issues or opportunities arising and the proposals are in line with the
Council’s Ethical Framework.

10 Human Resources Comments
10.1 None.
TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

Page 27



11

11.1

12

12.1

13

131

14

141

15

151

16

16.1

17

171

18

18.1

19

19.1

20

20.1

21

21.1

TM3/1025

Risk Assessments

None.

IT Implications

None.

Property Implications

None.

Procurement Implications

None.

Environmental and Health & Safety Implications
These were dealt with in the previous report.
Equality, community cohesion and crime implications
These were dealt with in the previous report.
Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

No

Key Decision

No.

Key Decision Reference

Not applicable.

Background Papers

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in accordance with
the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972. It does not include
documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information as defined by the Act:

None.

Appendices

Appendix A — Approved Mod Gov Report
Appendix B - Copy of Objections

g:\common\dec_rec\371

Page 28



APPENDIX A

APPROVED MOD GOV REPORT

TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

Page 29



©

Delegated Decision Oldham

Council

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive — People and Place

Officer contact: Alister Storey, Traffic Engineer
Ext. 5766

6 December 2019

Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report is to consider the introduction of waiting restrictions on
Coptic Road, Chadderton at its junction with Chadderton Park Road to alleviate
obstructive parking taking place.

Recommendation
It is recommended that no waiting at any time (double yellow lines) restrictions be
introduced on Coptic Road in accordance with the schedule at the end of this report.

TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

Page 30



Delegated Decision
Proposed Prohibition of Waiting — Coptic Road, Chadderton
1 Background

1.1 Correspondence has been received from a number of local residents
requesting the introduction of waiting restrictions on Coptic Road at its junction
with Chadderton Park Road, Chadderton to remove the obstructive parking
currently taking place.

2 Current Position

2.1 Coptic Road is a residential cul-de-sac off Chadderton Park Road, Chadderton.
The junction bell mouth and initial length of carriageway is regularly subject to
obstructive parking with residents to Chadderton Park Road parking on both
sides of the carriageway and also on the footway.

2.2 Observations have revealed that vehicles are parking on Coptic Road within
close proximity to its junction with Chadderton Park Road creating a highway
safety issue not only for motorists trying to negotiate the junction but
pedestrians as well due to the size of some of the vehicles parking in this
location.

2.3 In view of the difficulties being experienced at the junction of Coptic Road and
Chadderton Park Road due to the presence of parked vehicles, it is felt that
prohibitive waiting restrictions should be introduced in accordance with drawing
number 47/A4/1555/1 and the schedule at the end of this report.

3 Options/Alternatives

3.1 Option 1: To introduce a No Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order.

3.2 Option 2: Not to introduce a No Waiting at Any Time Traffic Regulation Order.

4 Preferred Option

4.1 The preferred option to approve is Option 1.

5 Justification

5.1 The introduction of a Traffic Regulation Order in the form of double yellow lines
will remove obstructive parking allowing traffic to manoeuvre safely through the
junction of Coptic Road and Chadderton Park Road, therefore creating a safer
environment for all highway users.

6 Consultations

6.1 G.M.P. View - The Chief Constable has been consulted and has no objection
to this proposal.

Page 2 of 8 g:\common\dec_rec\3163 25.10.19
TM3/1025
TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

Page 31



6.2 T.f.G.M. View - The Director General has been consulted and has no comment
on this proposal.

6.3 G.M. Fire Service View - The County Fire Officer has been consulted and has
no comment on this proposal.

6.4 N.W. Ambulance Service View - The County Ambulance Officer has been
consulted and has no comment on this proposal.

7 Comments of Chadderton North Ward Councillors

7.1 The Ward Councillors have been consulted and Councillor B Brownridge fully
supports the proposal.

8 Financial Implications
8.1 The cost of introducing the Order is shown below:-
£
Advertisement of Order 1,800
Introduction of Road Markings 500
TOTAL 2,300
Annual Maintenance Costs (calculated September 2019) 100

8.2 The advertising/road marking costs of £2,300 will be funded from the Highways
Operations — Unity budget.

8.3 The annual maintenance costs estimated at £100 per annum will be met from
the Highways Operations budget. If there are pressures in this area as the
financial year progresses, the Directorate will have to manage its resources to
ensure that there is no adverse overall variance at the financial year end.
(Nigel Howard)

9 Legal Services Comments

9.1 The Council must be satisfied that it is expedient to make the Traffic Regulation
Order in order to avoid danger to persons or other traffic using the road or any
other road or for preventing the likelihood of any such danger arising, or for
preventing damage to the road or to any building on or near the road, or for
facilitating the passage on the road or any other road of any class of traffic,
including pedestrians, or for preventing the use of the road by vehicular traffic
of a kind which, or its use by vehicular traffic in a manner which, is unsuitable
having regard to the existing character of the road or adjoining property or for
preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which the road runs.

Page 3 of 8 g:\common\dec_rec\3163 25.10.19
TM3/1025
TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

Page 32



9.2

In addition to the above, under section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act
1984, it shall be the duty of the Council so to exercise the functions conferred
on them by the Act as tfo secure the expeditious, convenient and safe
movement of vehicular and other traffic (including pedestrians) and the
provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.
Regard must also be had to the desirability of securing and maintaining
reasonable access to premises, the effect on the amenities of any locality
affected and the importance of regulating and restricting the use of roads by
heavy commercial vehicles so as to preserve or improve the amenities of the
areas through which the roads run, the strategy produced under section 80
Environmental Protection Act 1990 (the national air quality strategy), the
importance of facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and of securing
the safety and convenience of persons using or desiring to use such vehicles
and any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant. (A Evans)

10 Co-operative Agenda
10.1  In respect of this proposal there are no Co-operative issues or opportunities
arising and the proposals are in line with the Council’s Ethical Framework.
11 Human Resources Comments
11.1  None.
12 Risk Assessments
12.1  None.
13 IT Implications
13.1  None.
14 Property Implications
14.1  None.
15 Procurement Implications
15.1  None.
16 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications
16.1  Energy — Nil.
16.2  Transport — Nil.
16.3  Pollution — Nil.
16.4  Consumption and Use of Resources — Nil.
Page 4 of 8 g:\common\dec_rec\3163 25.10.19
TM3/1025
TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21
9

Page 33



16.5
16.6
16.7
17
17.1
18
18.1
19
19.1
20
20.1
21

21.1

22

221

Page 5 of
TM3/1025

TM3/1025

Built Environment — Nil.

Natural Environment — Nil.

Health and Safety — Nil.

Equality, community cohesion and crime implications
None.

Equality Impact Assessment Completed?
No.

Key Decision

No.

Key Decision Reference

Not applicable.

Background Papers

The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government
Act 1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or

confidential information as defined by the Act:
None.

Proposal

It is proposed that a Traffic Regulation Order be introduced in accordance with

the following schedule and drawing number.

8 g:\common\dec_rec\3163

g:\common\dec_rec\371

25.10.19

09.06.21

Page 34

10



Schedule

Drawing Number 47/A4/1555/1

Add to the Oldham Borough Council (Chadderton area) Consolidation Order 2003

Column1 | Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Item No Length of Road Duration Exemptions No Loading
Coptic Road

(South Side)

From its  junction with A,B1, B3, B4,
Chadderton Park Road for a | At Any Time C,E&K3
distance of 27 metres in an
easterly direction

Coptic Road
(North Side)

From its  junction  with A,B1, B3, B4,
Chadderton Park Road for a | At Any Time C,E&K3
distance of 8 metres in an
easterly direction

APPROVAL

Decision maker

Dated 17.12.2019
Signed H; % !&_—

Cabinet Member,
Environmental Services

In consultation with

QT Broian

Dated 10.12.19

Signed c
Director Of Environmental
Services
Page 6 of 8 g:\common\dec_rec\3163 25.10.19
TM3/1025
TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

11

Page 35



Bap'|L 766G LY Lp\SBUIMBICWAQ - UOUSpPBLD 'PROY Jlidodrsswayasdiysiauped ANy

DDN _. -_.“Vim_ 2= Fypesnn i . Wy T Y— 3.0 [ddv|qUd| Ag SIEIEP LOISIAaY [ER
VSSSLIvYILy . WOE st ONIYIINIONT 8 SAVMHOIH
152 o[y e az)s py e Bleag|  eeg fg papsyy
Ldvdd BHoreg i
anssijo asoding| @R Ag Ui
avOd Mdvd
ONILIVM 40 NoLd3cavHo Him Noionne | diysisupedApun

avod O11d0O peloid
NOILIFIHOY4 d350d408d

L P[]

0Sg:L VoS

ey — EEEEE

i e e . - 5 NOILOIHLS3H FNILANY

1¥ ONILLIVAM ON 40

'ONMEVIA
NOILD3108d S8300V
ONCT L3N 9°€ MAIN

'‘NOILOIYLS I JNILANY
1¥ ONILIVA ON 40
HLON3T 3413 8 MIN

wee

12

09.06.21

25.10.19

g:\common\dec_rec\3163
g:\common\dec_rec\371
Page 36

Page 8 of 8
TM3/1025

TM3/1025



APPENDIX B

COPY OF OBJECTIONS

TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

13

Page 37



Hi Darryll,

The problem with adding double yellow lines to Coptic road — which has never in my history of living on
this street caused any visibility issues for oncoming traffic on Chadderton park road, since to the right of
Chadderton park road all the cars park on the pavement, not the road, causing zero issues in visibility, and to
the left, my side of the road, we all park on the road, with already very limited spacing meaning some of us
have to park our cars across the road of which will soon be a care home — leaving us nowhere to park. If
double yellow lines are added to Coptic Road, the residents of Chadderton park road along the end houses
will be also wanting to park their cars onan already over capacity street. This is potentially adding 2 vans,
and 3 vehicles onto Chadderton park road — a road which has no parking available directly outside our homes
as it is, we cannot have another addition 5 vehicles parking on this street. We are already looking to move
home because of the parking issue being extremely problematic.

Thanks

TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

14

Page 38



Councillor Brownridge,

| would like to lodge an objection to the proposal to mark the junction of Coptic Road with double yellow
lines.

Parking forresidents on Chadderton Park Road was raised as a concern when the original plans were
submitted and double yellow lines would add to residents difficulties. | do not rememberseeing thisinany
of the plansresidents wereshown and we have not been consulted since on this matter.

| would also add that objections were raised when Tylon House was converted to use as a nursery and the
trafficsituation, ata busy junction with Middleton Road, is quite frankly adanger. Parents do not use the
carpark as promised and staff also add to the problem by parking where residents have previously park ed.
All this despite promises made in planning applications that this would not happen.

| would imagine similar promises have been made regarding parking by the care home owners and that will
be a pack of liestoo.

| can see that thissituation will only get worse when the care home opens.

Residents’ concerns haven’t been listened to and planning decisions forahuge buildinginaninappropriate
place withinadequate access and parking, seem to go through no matter what.

| would like someone fromthe planning department to explain how and when this proposed parking
restriction was suggested and how residents affected were consulted.

| understand that parkingis an issue on Chadderton Park Road as | have lived here forover 15 years but the
problem has been exacerbated (and will continueto be) by planning decisions which add more peoplewho
require parkingegemployees and visitors to the nurseryandinthe future the care home.

Woulditnot be a betteroptionto create a parking bag, the same as the opposite side of CopticRd, rather
than adding double yellow lines? At least this would retain some parking capacity asitis obviously
required.

TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

Page 39 o



Your ref: DE/GS/TM3/1025
Re: Proposed prohibition of waiting on CopticRoad, Chadderton.

Dear Darryl,

| have received the above notice and plan regarding the above changes. My objection would be to the 27
metre of no waiting at anytime restriction on the south side of Chadderton Park Road. | live at number<>
and although I don’t use CopticRoad to park my car, relatives and friends do use it whenvisitingme. Ifeel
that if parking here isrestricted thenitwill cause parkingissues on Chadderton Park Road and | may
struggle to park outside my own home due to otherhouseholds having more than one car and the houses
not having any drives or garages. If thisbecomes a restricted areathen people may park theircars further
up CopticRoad creating further parking problems for those residents. Additionally there isalarge care
home beingbuilt opposite our houses on Chadderton Park Road which will increasetrafficin thisareaand
may have an affecton parking. Furthermore, | have lived at my address now for 2 Years now and have
nevernoticed any issues with the parking on CopticRoad or the parking causing any obstructions to
residents entering orleavingthe road or with regards to access foremergency vehicles.

| awaityour response.

Regards,

TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

16

Page 40



Hello Barbara,
<> has copied me in to his exchange of mails with your good self.

I thinks it’s fair to say that the residents in Coptic Road were not consulted about either the care
home, the appeal on the refused care home permission or more recently the attempts to mitigate the
road safe issues which are arising as a consequence of the additional traffic around the Middleton
Road, Chadderton Park Road and Coptic Road junctions. Did the Council properly discharge it’s
duties in this regard? Perhaps you could check?

A number of issues are at play here including the increase in car ownership for residents living in
the terrace houses on this part of Chadderton Park Road together with the increase in traffic brought
about by the children’s nursery which had opened at the junction of Middleton Road and
Chadderton Park Road.

The safety aspects of exiting and entering Coptic Road need to be addressed but not at the cost of
the amenity of residents in Coptic Road, by which | mean whatever proposal the council adopt it
should not result in residents who would normally park their cars on Chadderton Park Road doing
so in Coptic Road, which is both narrow and the only entrance and exit into Parkside Farm Estate.
Any additional on street parking in Coptic Road would quickly result in access and safety issues for
the residents in Parkside Farm, many of whom have young families and were attracted to the
development by virtue of the open space in the centre of the estate.

Can I please ask you to make representations to the Council pointing out these legitimate and real
concerns and also to say that steps need to be taken to carefully monitor the traffic movement in and
out of the new care home to ensure that the proposed solution for service deliveries is as was
envisaged via Overhill Road and that the remainder of the traffic movements and parking
requirements can and are strictly contained within the confines of that site?

I trust you can support residents in their genuine concerns and take this matter forward on our
behalf?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely,

Dear Sir or Madam,

I understand the deadline for receipt of representations on the above expires today.

I reside in Coptic Road at number <>. Kindly note | was not contacted about the proposal by the
Council and as as far as | am aware none of the other residents in Parkside Farm estate were either.
This strikes me as odd given the fact that the proposal is one which strives to take into account their
legitimate safety concerns resulting from the increase in traffic and parking in and around the
subject junction.

I am enclosing a copy of a mail | have today sent to Councillor Barber Brownridge which details
my concerns. | am firmly of the view that action is required, but I am equally concerned that
whatever action the Council takes, this should not transfer the current parking problems from
Chadderton Park Road into Coptic Road.

In granting permission for the nursery and the care home and being generally aware of the increase
in car ownership, the council must have known that these developments would create the kind of
safety issues we are now experiencing.

TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

17

Page 41



In my view a more comprehensive solution to that of yellow lines is required. This may involve, for
example, the creation of a continuous parking lay-by, on one or both sides of Chadderton Park Road
along that section of the road which fronts the terrace houses? Perhaps residential parking permits
and street signs notifying the public that parking is only permitted on this part of Chadderton Park
Road for residents living in the terrace houses there. Similarly that only residents with a return
frontage to Coptic Road, or who live on of Coptic Road, can park there. Broadly speaking, once one
passes be young the lay-by the developer of Coptic Road created to accommodate cars for the
dwelling which have a return frontage to Coptic Road, the remainder of Coptic Road is really only
wide enough to accommodate vehicles travelling in one direction and simply cannot accommodate
on-street parking.

| await your observations and future advices.

Yours faithfully,

TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

18

Page 42



Dear Councillor,

As everyone is now aware, despite opposition in building, the care home is now well & truely
underway - to many peoples concern, including my own.

My concern is one of general traffic and parking. The entrance into Coptic Road, where | reside, is
already quite dangerous with visability always restrcited with parked vehicles and general traffic.
This will only increase, which is a concern.

I also have a concern as to where the main entrance is going to be for the new home.

The potential congestion along Chadderton Park Road could become a major issue for the local
residents. | also believe Coptic Road could become a "dumping™ ground for vehicles visiting the
home, once built - this is something that REALLY concerns me.

Perhaps parking permits should be issued to local residents - Chadderton Park Road (opposite the
home) and Coptic Road to prevent "situations”. Double yellow line could also be option, however |
would oppose these as they won't be "in keeping™ with the Parkside Farm estate.

I await your reply.

Best regards

TM3/1025 g:\common\dec_rec\371 09.06.21

19

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

©

Oldham

Council

Report to TRO Panel

Peel Street/Garforth Street Junction with
Middleton Road and Stockfield Road
Junction with Peel Street, Chadderton —
Collision Reduction Measures - Objections
to Traffic Proposals

Portfolio Holder:
Councillor A Chadderton, Cabinet Member for Neighbourhood
Services

Officer Contact: Deputy Chief Executive — People and Place

Report Author: Alister Storey, Senior Traffic Engineer
Ext. 5766

29 July 2021

Reason for Decision

The purpose of this report is to consider objections and representations received to a
proposed Traffic Regulation Orders associated with the Peel Street/Garforth Street
Junction with Middleton Road and Stockfield Road Junction with Peel Street, Chadderton
— Collision Reduction Measures.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the TRO’s as detailed at the end of this report be approved as
advertised.

Page 45



TRO Panel

29 July 2021

Peel Street/Garforth Street Junction with Middleton Road and Stockfield Road Junction with
Peel Street, Chadderton — Collision Reduction Measures — Objections to Traffic Proposals

1 Background

1.1 The collision reduction measures supported by the proposed Traffic Regulation Orders
relating to the high collision rates at these junctions were approved under delegated powers
on 02 April 2020; a copy of the approved report is attached at Appendix A.

1.2 The proposal was subsequently advertised in line with current central Government advice
during the Covid-19 pandemic. A total of 2 representation have been received, both
correspondence received are contained in Appendix B. The objections are summarized in
table 1 below:

Table 1 — Summary of objections
Objection Number of Officers Response
objections

That the extents of new waiting and loading
restrictions associated with the prohibition 1 Agreed — the existing restrictions adjacent to a
of driving would affect the operations of the business on the West side of Peel Street are revoked
a business. Could the restrictions be and the Proposed TRO Schedules and drawings are
lessened now that Peel Street at its junction amended accordingly.
with Middleton Road is effectively “stopped
up”. If the existing restrictions were retained
at this location this would still permit waiting
and loading outside of peak hours.
A business situated on Watts Street feels
that the prohibition of motor vehicles on Peel 1 It is appreciated that the prohibition of motor vehicles
Street from its junction with Middleton Road will change current traffic patterns, however road
would impact the ability of passing trade to safety concerns must take priority. The junction
find his business. The objector suggests concerned has the highest rates of personal injury
that rather than prohibiting motor vehicles collisions in the Oldham. Other options were
on Peel St, that this restriction should be considered at the junction, but the only feasible
applied to the junction of Garforth Street. option is a prohibition of motor vehicles with the

introduction of physical measures to ensure the TRO

is complied with.

2 Justification

2.1 In view of the high rate of personal injury collisions at the junction of Middleton Road with
Garforth Street and Peel Street, it is felt that the mitigation measures planned outweigh the
objections received to the proposals.

3 Options/Alternatives

3.1 Option 1 — Not to uphold the Objections to the proposals and to approve the Traffic
Regulation Order as Advertised.

3.2 Option 2 — To uphold the Objections to the proposals and rescind the proposals.

3.3 Option 3 — To partially uphold the Objections to the proposals and to approve amendments
to the proposals.

TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

2

Page 46



4.1

5.1

5.2

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10

10.1

11

111

12

12.1

13

13.1

TM3/1016

Preferred Option

The preferred option is Option 3. The deletion of the proposed restrictions and the removal
of the current restriction on the West side of Peel Street will not impact on the safety of the
proposed scheme.

Comments of Chadderton Central / Chadderton North / Coldhurst Ward Councillors
The Ward Councillors have been consulted again and Councillor G Shuttleworth has no
comment other than to support highway improvements designed to make travel safer for
residents, be whichever means they do so. Councillor B Brownridge supports the
proposal.

The Chadderton Central Ward Councillors have the following comments: The Ward
Councillors are happy to support the proposals and recognise that this location is a danger
to pedestrians and motorists alike. Fortunately, the impact on local bus services appears to
be minimal and can be re-routed. This proposal to modify the junction at Peel Street and
Middleton Road has been under consideration for several years. The anticipated measures
will help this to become a much safer location.

Financial Implications

These were dealt with in the previous report.

Legal Services Comments

These were dealt with in the previous report.

Co-operative Agenda

In respect of the Traffic management proposed there are no Co-operative issues or
opportunities arising and the proposals are in line with the Council’s Ethical Framework.

Human Resources Comments
None.

Risk Assessments

None

IT Implications

None.

Property Implications

None.

Procurement Implications

None.

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

Page 47 ’



14 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications
14.1 These were dealt with in the previous report.
15 Equality, community cohesion and crime implications
15.1 These were dealt with in the previous report
16 Equality Impact Assessment Completed?
16.1 No
17 Key Decision
17.1 No.
18 Key Decision Reference
18.1 Not applicable.
19 Background Papers
19.1 The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in accordance with
the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act 1972. It does not include
documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information as defined by the Act :
None.
20 Appendices
20.1 Appendix A Copy of Delegated Report
Appendix B Copy of Objections
21 Proposal
21.1 It is proposed that Traffic Regulation Order(s) covering the Prohibition of Driving, Waiting,
Parking and Loading Peel Street, Watts Street and Stockfield Road be introduced in
accordance with the following schedule:
Schedule
Drawing Number 2376/A4/263/12
Prohibition of Driving
Road Description
Peel Street, Chadderton From its junction with the A669 Middleton Road in a
primarily south western direction for a distance of 5
metres
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

Page 48




Drawing Nu

Schedule
mber 2376/A3/263/11

Delete from the Oldham Borough Council (Oldham area) Consolidation Order 2003
Part | Schedule |

Column1 | Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Length of Road Duration Exemptions No Loading
(CH105) | Peel Street
(Both sides) 7.30am - 9.30am &
4pm - 6.30pm
From its junction with Middleton | At Any Time A, B1, B3, B4, Mon to Fri
Road to its junction with Watts C,E, J K4
Street
(CH34) Peel Street
(Both sides)
From its junction with Stock Lane | 7am —7 pm A, B1, B2, B3,
to its junction with Watts Lane B4,C,J
Schedule
Drawing Number 2376/A3/263/12
Add to the Oldham Borough Council (Oldham area) Consolidation Order 2003
Part | Schedule |
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Item No Length of Road Duration Exemptions No Loading
Peel Street At Any Time A, Bl, B3, B4, C,
(West side) E, J, K4
From its junction with
Middleton Road to a
point 15 metres south
of its junction with
Watts Street
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21
5

Page 49




Peel Street
(West side)

From a point 28.5
metres south of its
junction with
Middleton Road to a
point 15 metres south
of its junction with
Watts Street

At Any Time

Peel Street
(East side)

From its junction with
Middleton Road to a
point 15 metres south
of its junction with
Crompton Street

At Any Time

A, B1, B3, B4, C,
E, J, K4

At Any Time

Peel Street
(East side)

From a point 15
metres north of its
junction with Watts
Street to a point 15
metres south of its
junction with Watts
Street

At Any Time

A, B1, B3, B4, C,
E, J, K4

At Any Time

Peel Street
(Both sides)

From a point 15
metres north for its
junction with
Stockfield Road to a
point 15 metres south
of its junction of
Stockfield Road

At Any Time

A, B1, B3, B4, C,
E, J, K4

At Any Time

TM3/1016

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

08.07.21

Page 50




Peel Street
(West Side)

From a point 15
metres south of its
junction with Watts
Street to a point 15
metres north of its
junction with
Stockfield Road

7am to 7pm

A, Bl, B2, B3,
B4,C,J

Watts Street
(Both sides)

From its junction with
Peel Street for a

distance of 15 metres
in a westerly direction

At Any Time

A, Bl, B2, B3,
B4,C,J

At Any Time

Stockfield Road
(Both sides)

From its junction with
Peel Streetin a
westerly direction for
a distance of 32
metres

At Any Time

A, B1, B3, B4, C,
E, J, K4

At Any Time

TM3/1016

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

08.07.21

Page 51




No Waiting at anytime
and No Loading
Mon-Fri 7.30am to 9.30am

. No Waiting at anytime

Mon-Fri 7.30am to 8.30am
and 4pm to 6.30pm

_ Existing restriction
7~ No Waiting 7am to 7pm

No Waiting 7am to 7pm

ORDNANCE SURVEY LICENCE INFORMATION:
© Crown copyright and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey licence 0100019668

Ciient

OLDHAM MBC

0) Unitypartnership

7 PEEL ST/GARFORTH ST/
STOCKFIELD STREET, COLLISION
REDUCTION MEASURES

Drawn by Fureese of issue

HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING

Checkea by Soale al A2 size

1:750

Epproved by

GS | 1

[Draving No

D:\Unity

08.07.21

Page 52

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

EXISTING TRO'S
TO BE REVOKED.

2376/A3/263/11

SO 376_A3_263_11.dwg

TM3/1016



Y %, z = ¢ / e Kﬂ\\\ﬂw = W\ )
AR A Y /\»V/ AN
\ | @M \Mk ®E s
B\ il gt N \\vn,vazuag of

/\ 22T Waiting & No No Waiting at driving.
//M\(\ __ Loading at Anytime. Anytime. s 9

No Waiting & No @
A

3\»\'30LS
7
\
b
\—
\
@
o
B
o S
——

Loading at Anytime,

No Waiting & No
Loading at Anytime.

No Waiting & No /uw
Loading at Anytime.
/ \ it \\\ - \ /\
\ ) No Waiting & No ﬂ; 00)0
S V/ Loading at Anytime. // / £
A
No Waiting & No / / D il
Loading at Anytime. \ —
No Waiting & zn.v /\\, \ ///
Loading at Anytime. kb / , /> . /M//

o No Waiting & No

" Loading at Anytime.

\

// &v&% / AW,O /\ A\
- Zz
/ \wmQ / 1))
S ﬁv \
[
0& ”\\ 2 o
% cel

ORDNANCE SURVEY LICENCE INFORMATION: o OLDHAM MBC

Tifie
(Crown copyright end datzase """ PEEL ST/GARFORTH ST/ NEVWROAD MARKINGS
e R el () Unitypartnership | sTockFIELD STREET, CoLLISION AND PROPOSED PARKING/
by mmUCOjOZru,MwMMme LOADING RESTRICTIONS.

— e
AJS 1
Cheched by Date [Scale al A2 size Craving No =
HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING SR 1uem
Hansnaw House, Chesgside, Oidham oL 1N vty ode 1:750 2376/A3/263/12
mmmmmmmmmmmm i [om )
D:\Unity StD 6_A3_263_12.dwg

08.07.21

Page 53

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

TM3/1016



APPENDIX A

COPY OF MODGOV REPORT

TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

10

Page 54



Delegated Decision Oldham

Council
Peel Street/Garforth Street Junction with
Middleton Road and Stockfield Road Junction
with Peel Street, Chadderton — Collision
Reduction Measures

Report of. Deputy Chief Executive — People and Place

Officer contact: Alister Storey, Traffic Engineer
Ext. 5766

1 April 2020

Purpose of Report

The purpose of this report is to consider introducing various traffic management
measures in order to reduce the number of personal injury collisions at the junctions
of Peel Street/Garforth Street with Middleton Road and Stockfield Road with Peel
Street.

Recommendation

It is proposed that the traffic management measures and restrictions proposed in this
report are introduced, in accordance with the drawings and schedule included at the
end of this report.

TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

11

Page 55



Delegated Decision

Peel Street/Garforth Street Junction with Middleton Road and Stockfield Road
Junction with Peel Street, Chadderton — Collision Reduction Measures

1 Background
Peel Street/Garforth Street Junction with Middleton Road

1.1 The junction of Peel Street/Garforth Street junction with Middleton Road is an
uncontrolled crossroads with Middleton Road having priority. Both the side
roads Peel Street and Garforth Street are marked and signed with “Give way”.

1.2 The section of Middleton Road where the junction concerned is located runs
from the A663 Broadway and A627 Oldham Way. The route is fronted by a
mixture of commercial and residential properties. The route is the main route
between Middleton and Oldham Town Centre. Garforth Street is an unclassified
local distributor route for residential areas that is fronted by primarily residential
properties. Peel Street is an unclassified local distributor route that services
commercial and industrial areas. All three roads are serviced by scheduled bus
routes.

1.3 All three routes are subject to street lighting and have footway to both sides.
Middleton Road and Peel Street have a 30mph speed limit, Garforth Street is
traffic calmed and is subject to a 20mph speed limit. Middleton Road is covered
by a no waiting at any time and peak time loading restriction, Peel Street and
Garforth Street both subject to no waiting at any time restrictions.

1.4 The next junction in an easterly direction on Middleton Road is with Lansdowne
Road. This junction has recently been subject to a major improvement scheme
where the junction was fully signalised.

Peel Street Junction with Stockfield Road

1.5 Both Peel Street and Stockfield Road are unclassified local distributor routes
that service industrial and commercial areas, both are fronted by commercial
and industrial properties. The junction of the two routes is an uncontrolled
crossroads with Peel Street having priority. Both roads are lit, subject to a
30mph speed limit and have footway to both sides. A “no waiting at any time”
restriction has recently been implemented on Stockfield Road westbound
approach to the junction to combat obstructive parking. There are bus stops
either way on Peel Street to the south of the junction.

Page 2 of 32 g:\common\dec_rec\3190 201219
TM3/1016
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

12

Page 56



2 Collision Data
Peel Street/Garforth Street Junction with Middleton Road

2.1 Collision data for the last three years to March 2019 identifies 7 personal injury
collisions at the junction of Middleton Road with Peel Street/Garforth Street
resulting in 2 serious injuries and 10 slight injuries. The breakdown of the
collision data is shown below:

2016 0 1 1 2
2017 0 1 2 3
2018 0 0 2 2
Total 0 2 5 7
2016 0 1 4 5
2017 0 1 3 4
2018 0 0 2 2
Total 0 2 9 11
2.2 Analysis of the available collision data shows;

. 4 out of the 7 recorded collisions were in dark conditions and 4 were in

wet conditions, 2 collision was in a combination of wet and dark

conditions;

1 of the recorded collisions involved pedal cycle and 1 involved a

motorcycle, both of these collisions resulted in 1 serious injury;

. All of the recorded collisions involved vehicles emerging from side roads,
4 of these collisions involved vehicles emerging from Garforth Street
heading across Middleton Road to Peel Street;

. The top three contributory factors attributed to the collisions were:
. Failure to judge others path/speed;
. Failure to look properly; and
. Poor turn/manoeuvre.
2.3 It is evident from collision data analysis that there is a road safety problem with

drivers negotiating the crossroad junction when approaching from the side
roads, Peel Street and Garforth Street. The majority of collisions have occurred
where vehicles on the Garforth Street approach have either overshot the
junction or have failed to obey the “Give way” signs and markings.
Observations taken on site have shown no particular problems with the
geometric layout of the junction or any issues with existing signing or lining.

Page 3 of 32 g:\common\dec_rec\3190 20.12.19
TM3/1016
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

13

Page 57



Peel Street Junction with Stockfield Road

2.4 Collision data for the last three years to March 2019 identifies 7 personal injury
collisions at the junction of Peel Street and Stockfield Road resulting in 7 slight
injuries. The breakdown of the collision data is shown below:

2016 0 0 1 1
2017 0 0 4 4
2018 0 0 2 2
Total 0 0 7 7
2016 0 0 1 2
2017 0 0 4 4
2018 0 0 2 2
Total 0 0 7 7
2.5 Analysis of the available collision data shows;
. 1 out of the 7 recorded collisions were in dark conditions and 2 were in

wet conditions;
1 of the recorded collisions involved a pedestrian, 1 involved a pedal cycle
and 1 collision involved a motorcycle, each of these collisions resulted in
1 slight injury.
5 of the recorded collisions involved vehicles failing to give way when
travelling along Stockfield Road.

The top three contributory factors attributed to the collisions were:

Failure to look properly;

Failure to judge others path/speed; and

Disobeyed sign or road marking.

2.6 From collision analysis it is evident that there is a problem with drivers
negotiating this uncontrolled crossroad.

3 Proposals
Peel Street/Garforth Street Junction with Middleton Road

3.1 Due to the high number of collisions involving vehicles crossing from Garforth
Street to Peel Street, it is considered that a Prohibition of Driving Order is
introduced on Peel Street at its junction with Middleton Road. The alternative
route for vehicle will be via Middleton Road, Lansdowne Road, Stockfield Road
and vice versa. The junction improvement at Lansdowne Road junction and the

Page 4 of 32 g:\commonidec_rec\3190 201219
TM3/1016
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

14

Page 58



newly introduced waiting restrictions on Stockfield Road will aid in the free flow
of the rerouted vehicles.

Due to the reduced flow of traffic on Peel Street, it is also proposed to change
the priority at the junction of Peel Street with Watts Street, with Watts Street to
Peel Street south bound being given priority. It is also proposed to change the
priority at the junction of Peel Street with Stockfield Road with Stockfield Road
being given priority.

Waiting restrictions are also proposed at various locations, to protect the
junctions where priorities are altered. It is also proposed to remove existing
restrictions at two location, where they will no longer be required.

It is further proposed to introduce a mini roundabout at the junction of Watts
Street with Melbourne Street, this is to aid the traffic flow should drivers heading
from Middleton direction use this route instead of the Lansdowne Road route.

4 Options/Alternatives

41 Option 1: To approve the recommendation

4.2 Option 2: Not to approve the recommendation

5 Preferred Option

51 The preferred option is Option 1

6 Justification

6.1 In view of the of the number of personal injury collisions recorded at the
junctions of Garforth Street/Peel Street with Middleton Road and Peel Street
with Stockfield Road, it is felt that the restrictions specified in the schedule at
the end of this report and on drawing numbers 47/A3/263/2 to 47/A3/263/10,
47/A3/263/12 & 47/A3/263/12 and 47/A4/263/13.

7 Consultations

71 G.M.P. View - The Chief Constable has been consulted and has no comment
on this proposal.

7.2 T.f.G.M. View - The Director General has been consulted and has no objection
to this proposal.

7.3 G.M. Fire Service View - The County Fire Officer has been consulted and has
no comment on this proposal.

7.4 N.W. Ambulance Service View - The County Ambulance Officer has been
consulted and has no comment on this proposal.

Page 5 of 32 g'commonidec_rec\3190 201219

TM3/1016

TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21
15

Page 59



8.1

9.1

9.2

9.3

10

10.1

10.2

Comments of Chadderton Central / Chadderton South / Coldhurst Ward
Councillors

The Ward Councillors have been consulted and are happy to support the
proposal. Itis to be hoped that reconfiguration of the junction at Middleton Road
will help to achieve a significant reduction in the accident rate at the junction of
Peel Street/Middleton Road and Peel Street/Stockfield Road.

Financial Implications

The cost of introducing the Order is shown below:-

Cost
(£'000)

Advertisement of Order (revenue) 1
Supply & install of physical Prohibition of Driving 7
Supply & install of bollards at Prohibition of Driving 4
Introduction of signs including electrical works 18
Introduction of Road Markings 1
Design and Supervision fees 10
Contingencies (10%) 4
Total Cost outlay 45

The cost of introducing traffic measures at the junction of Peel Street / Garforth
Street will be circa £44K and will be Capital Expenditure. This will be funded
from the relevant scheme within the Transport Capital Programme.

The advertisement costs of £1.2k and the annual maintenance costs of £700
will be funded through the annual revenue Highways Maintenance budget.

(John Edisbury)
Legal Services Comments

The Council must be satisfied that it is expedient to make the Traffic Regulation
Order in order to avoid danger to persons or other traffic using the road or any
other road or for preventing the likelihood of any such danger arising, or for
preventing damage to the road or to any building on or near the road, or for
facilitating the passage on the road or any other road of any class of traffic,
including pedestrians, or for preventing the use of the road by vehicular traffic
of a kind which, or its use by vehicular traffic in a manner which, is unsuitable
having regard to the existing character of the road or adjoining property or for
preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which the road runs.

In addition to the above, under section 122 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act
1984, it shall be the duty of the Council so to exercise the functions conferred
on them by the Act as to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe
movement of vehicular and other ftraffic (including pedestrians) and the
provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and off the highway.
Regard must also be had to the desirability of securing and maintaining

Page 6 of 32 gl\common\dec_rec\3190 201219
TM3/1016

TM3/1016

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

08.07.21

Page 60

16



reasonable access to premises, the effect on the amenities of any locality
affected and the importance of regulating and restricting the use of roads by
heavy commercial vehicles so as to preserve or improve the amenities of the
areas through which the roads run, the strategy produced under section 80
Environmental Protection Act 1990 (the national air quality strategy), the
importance of facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and of securing
the safety and convenience of persons using or desiring to use such vehicles
and any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant. (A Evans)

11 Co-operative Agenda

111 In respect of this proposal there are no Co-operative issues or opportunities
arising and the proposals are in line with the Council’'s Ethical Framework

12 Human Resources Comments
12.1 None.

13 Risk Assessments

13.1  None.

14 IT Implications

141 None.

15 Property Implications

15.1  None.

16 Procurement Implications

16.1  None.

17 Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

17.1 Energy — Nil.

17.2  Transport — The rerouting of 3 scheduled bus services will be required due to
the prohibition of driving on Peel Street. Previous highway improvements in the
area should ensure that rerouting of the services will have minimum impact.
The change in bus route will not impact on any existing bus stops.

17.3  Pollution — Nil.

17.4  Consumption and Use of Resources — Nil.

17.5  Built Environment — Minor alteration to the visual appearance of the area.

17.6 Natural Environment — Nil.

Page 7 of 32 g\common\dec_rec\3190 201219
TM3/1016
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

17

Page 61



17.7  Health and Safety — Nil.
18 Equality, community cohesion and crime implications
18.1  None.
19 Equality Impact Assessment Completed?
19.1  No.
20 Key Decision
20.1  No.
21 Key Decision Reference
21.1  Not applicable.
22 Background Papers
22.1  The following is a list of background papers on which this report is based in
accordance with the requirements of Section 100(1) of the Local Government
Act 1972. It does not include documents which would disclose exempt or
confidential information as defined by the Act:
None.
23 Appendices
23.1  Appendix 1 — Collision data and plan
24 Proposal
241 It is proposed that Traffic Regulation Order(s) covering the Prohibition of
Driving, Waiting, Parking and Loading Peel Street, Watts Street and Stockfield
Road be introduced in accordance with the following schedule:
Schedule
Drawing Number 2376/A4/263/13
Prohibition of Driving
Road Description
Peel Street, Chadderton From its junction with the A669 Middleton Road in
a primarily south western direction for a distance of
5 metres
Page 8 of 32 g\common'dec_rec\3190 201219
TM3/1016
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21
18

Page 62



Schedule
Drawing Number 2376/A3/263/11

Delete from the Oldham Borough Council (Oldham area) Consolidation Order 2003
Part | Schedule |

Column 1 | Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5

Length of Road Duration Exemptions No Loading
(CH105) | Peel Street
(Both sides) 7.30am - 9.30am
&

From its junction with At Any Time | A, B1, B3, B4, 4pm - 6.30pm
Middleton Road to its junction C,E J, K4 Mon to Eri
with Watts Street

(CH34) | Peel Street
(Both sides)

From its junction with Stock 7am -7 pm | A, B1, B2, B3,
Lane to its junction with Watts B4, C,J
Lane

Schedule
Drawing Number 2376/A3/263/12

Add to the Oldham Borough Council (Oldham area) Consolidation Order 2003
Part | Schedule |

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Item No Length of Road Duration Exemptions No Loading
Peel Street At Any Time A, B1, B3, B4,

(West side) C,E, J, K4

From its junction
with Middleton Road
to a point 15 metres
south of its junction

with Watts Street
Page 9 of 32 g'\common'dec_rec\3190 201219
TM3/1016
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

19

Page 63



Peel Street
(West side)

From a point 28.5
metres south of its
junction with
Middleton Road to a
point 15 metres
south of its junction
with Watts Street

At Any Time

Peel Street
(East side)

From its junction
with Middleton Road
to a point 15 metres
south of its junction
with Crompton
Street

At Any Time

A, B1, B3, B4,
C,E, J, K4

At Any Time

Peel Street
(East side)

From a point 15
metres north of its
junction with Watts
Street to a point 15
metres south of its
junction with Watts
Street

At Any Time

A, B1, B3, B4,
C,E, J, K4

At Any Time

Peel Street
(Both sides)

From a point 15
metres north for its
junction with
Stockfield Road to a
point 15 metres
south of its junction
of Stockfield Road

At Any Time

A, B1, B3, B4,
C,E, J, K4

At Any Time

Page 10 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016

gl\'common'dec_rec\3190

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

201219

08.07.21

Page 64

20



Peel Street 7am to 7pm A, B1, B2, B3,
(West Side) B4,C,J

From a point 15
metres south of its
junction with Watts
Street to a point 15
metres north of its
junction with
Stockfield Road

Watts Street At Any Time A, B1, B2, B3, | At Any Time
(Both sides) B4,C,J

From its junction
with Peel Street for
a distance of 15
metres in a westerly

direction
Stockfield Road At Any Time A, B1, B3, B4, | At Any Time
(Both sides) C.E, J K4

From its junction
with Peel Streetin a
westerly direction
for a distance of 32
metres

APPROVAL

Eacision maker
Signed Dated 03/04/2020

Yo 22—

Cabinet Member,
Environmental Services

In consultation with

Page 11 of 32 g\'common'dec_rec\3190 201219
TM3/M1016
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

21

Page 65



Signed

&QW

Director of Environmental

Services

Dated 2 April 2020

Page 12 of 32

TM3/1016

TM3/1016

g-\common\dec_rec\3190

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

201219

08.07.21

Page 66

22



NN e

| % Mon-F1i 7.30am to 8.30am )

\,- naess...ua!s >)
\\ to be revoked. NN

Existing restriction N / N2 PN on
3 No Waiting 7am to 7pm 0N e ok @\
e " tobe revoked ; N

bob&

Existing restriction
No Waiting 7am to 7pm

Nig p 3 ¥ o b }

\\\ .,,\ . A bob& : v < % £

\A,,, _ «\ { S T Nt , A :wﬂ.w
Lo \ N . T N ¢ &»F

ORDNANCE SURVEY LICENCE INFORMATION: T oLpHAM Bc

database Ordrance r = g . ™" PEEL STIGARFORTH ST/
OL0TUR copighand b ane i 2413 Cdancn g ea10a 1001008 O Unitypartnership  stookriEb STREET Cotision.  EXISTING TRO'S

AR i TO BE REVOKED

o

vy i~

750 2376/A3/263111
Dty F e 76_A3_263_11 4wy

HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING

Yz Mo CHBaRe Oaem 01 TiY

Rudacr danin o [ovi A | o

23

08.07.21

20.12.19

Page 67

“\common\dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

g

Page 13 of 32

TM3/1016

TM3/1016



\ A\
~ . NoWaiting & No
.~ Loading at Anytime.

No Waiting & No
_...Sn_.ﬁl.’:ﬁ_.:-.

No Walting & No
Loading at Anytime.

o

e e
ORDNANCE SURVEY LCENCE INFORMATION: i nmm%m”_h_oﬂoi - NEW ROAD MARKINGS
oo ” A et () Unitypartnership | stockriELD STREET, CoLLision AND PROPOSED PARKING!
T UCTIONMEASURES | L OADING RESTRICTIONS.
Nortaidoesims sl 2376326312
SV _A3_263_124dwg

24

08.07.21

20.12.19

g:\common\dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372
Page 68

Page 14 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



/o
!
/ /
\ /
£ /
\ e 3
N e \
N o
. 4
ﬂ N
\
e ///
1 //fl.urf f// /
S
e A

i
Bollards @ 1.8m
centres. 3

Garage
s ./ff/.../

/ / \ m \. S~ E e /..//,.H//f —_ :
/ [/ N i, B | . e . .. : f/.....:\ \ \ me_.m\ )
Client O_IOI>g —Swo Title
- = ; Pt PEEL ST/IGARFORTH ST/
) C:_._Qbmlsm_‘mj_ﬁ maoom_m_omr__.%%mmﬂmm»mmwmm_oz PEEL STREET
Drawn by Date upose of issue vaI_m_..—._OZ Oﬂ Um_<_zo
AJS 101218
HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING pe— e B T
R
Henshaw House, Cheapeide, Oldhem OL1 INY Approveddy: 1:500 2375/A4/263113
Rav Restsion detals By |chic|App | cote GS 191219

T\03 TEAM RESOURCE\Traffic & Network Man\01 Traffic\Traffic Files QMS\TM Files\TM3 TROs\TM3-1016 Peel Steet_Garforth Steet junction with Middieton Road, Collision Reduction Measures\General\2376_Ad4_263_13.dwg

08.07.21
25

20.12.19

Page 69

g:\common\dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

Page 15 of 32

TM3/1016

TM3/1016



Scrap <o_,m.

ble Mt

ORDNANCE SURVEY LICENGE INFORMATION:
S Cromn oopyTight and database nghts 2019 Ornance Survey licence 0100019668

.€
N Lini i |PEEL STREET/GARFORTH STREET!
) Unitypartnership STOCKFIELD ROAD, COLLISION

SIGN FACE: LRS—-001

Font - X Ht: N/A
Border: Red Width: 680 mm
B/G: White Height: 600 mm
Materiol: RA2 Area: 0.37 m/sq

Erect new sign to diag 602 on yellow backing
board. Sign to be erected on new 76mm
large base post. New sign to be externally
illuminated. 2300mm minimum mounting
height, 450mm minimum lateral clearance.

St i

DETAILED DESIGN

REDUCTION MEASURES

7]

B

z_oz<§<a-m§_ e NTS 2376/A3263/2

D:Wnity Pamership\Sehemes\Garkrth SUORAVWNGS2376_A3_263_2 10 10.0wg

20.12.19

g:\common\dec_rec\3190

Page 16 of 32

TM3/1016

08.07.21

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

TM3/1016

26

Page 70



Scrap <9A.._.

ble Wil

ORDNANCE SURVEY LICENCE INFORMATION:
S Cromn oopyTight and database ngnts 2018 Ordnance Suvey lcence 0100019668

SIGN FACE: LRS—002

Font bt X Ht: 100 mm
Border: Red Width: 680 mm
B/G: White Helght: 600 mm
Matericl: RA2 Area: 041 m/sq

Erect new sign to diag 602 on yellow backing
board. Sign to be erected on new 76mm
large base post. New sign to be externally
illuminated. 2300mm minimum mounting
height, 450mm minimum lateral clearance.

Ground Level
X XAHX AN
\*e% %

Sl i

DETAILED DESIGN

...z.
2 1 i - |PEEL STREET/GARFORTH STREET|
() Unitypartnership  |™srackrieLd Road, coLLISIon

HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING

Aty Hanm, Chagaiie, e GLUT 14T

ot

2376/A3/263/3

IGS'R376_A3_263_2 10

0.0wg

20.12.19

g:\common'\dec_rec\3190

Page 17 of 32

TM3/1016

08.07.21

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

TM3/1016

27

Page 71



20.12.19
08.07.21
28

SIGN FACE: LRS—-003

Font - X Ht: 100 mm
Border: Red Width: 680 mm
B/G: White Height: 600 mm
Material: RA2 Area: 0.41 m/sq

Erect new sign to diag 602 on new 76mm
large base post. New sign to be externally
illuminated. 2300mm minimum mounting

height, 450mm minimum lateral clearance.

Warehouse

LRS-003

voaleeteetetot

ORDNANCE SURVEY LICENGE INFORMATION Swi i

& Crown oopyTight and database nghts 2019 Ordnance Survey licence 0100019668 ‘e C:E_umwlzmﬁw;v mmm,m,T Oma.u_..@m_m.r_._u\mm,om\mmﬂwrmrﬁmom.ﬂ

DETAILED DESIGN

REDUCTION MEASURES
g [Cele ™ Furseas afraaat
s CRAFT
T =
HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING
(b Fhanw, Chapetis, it CLY 14Y Aot 2376/A3/263/4
- Ao ¥ e | N0 e 5
D:Wnity Paner _A3_263_210 10.0wg

Page 72

‘\common'\dec_rec\3190

g
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

Page 18 of 32

TM3/1016

TM3/1016



Council Office

SIGN FACE: LRS-004

Font = X Ht N/A
Border: Red Width: 680 mm
; Polimt B/G: White Height: BOD mm
;i Material: RAZ Areq: 0.41 m/sg
1085mm
_ Fall — I TaIve way) [SIeN_FAcE: Rs-004
i W | . grm Font - X Hb 50 mm
/ S QOffice / 60 Enu Border: White Width: 600 mm
| — B/G: Blue Helght: 600 mm
Material: RAZ Area: 0.36 m/sq

Erect new signs to diag 602 and subplate on
yellow backing board. Sign to be erected on
new 76mm large base post. New sign to be
externally illuminated. 2300mm minimum
mounting height, 450mm minimum lateral
clearance.

Za0um

2 ! ! Garnne : R i M, Y - -
ORDMANCE SURVEY LICENGE INFORMATION: e 0

& Crorwm oogyright and database nghls 2019 Drdnanoe Survey lieenoe 0100019668 CﬁiUNQDQﬂWU_ﬁ %ﬁm%ﬂﬂﬂ.@nmmﬂfﬁm}%w@?%ﬁ%mﬂ
1EL )
RECUCTION

e

DETAILED DESIGN

HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING ) A

[ErenTy freeireiin
[T e — RIS

HTS 23TBAI263(5
Row o1 UL [ B sk nua
D Wnity PartnershipiSehemesiGarkrth SUORAWNGSR376_A3_263_2 1o 10.0wg

08.07.21
29

201219

gllcommon'dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372
Page 73

Page 19 of 32
TM3/1016
TM3/1016




SIGN FACE: LRS—005

Font = X Ht 100 mm
Border: Red Width: BBD mm
B/G: White Height: 600 mm
Meteriol: RAZ Areo: 0.41 m/sg

SIGN _FACE: LRS—005

Font =] X HE: 100 mm

[ Border: White Width: 600 mm

E B/G: Blue Height: 600 mm
Material: RAZ Area: 0.36 m/fag

Erect new signs to diag 602 and 611.1 on
grey backing board. Sign to be erected on
new 76mm large base post. New sign to be
externally illuminated. 2300mm minimum
mounting height, 450mm minimum lateral
clearance.

Ground Leval
ittt it AN
i R

ORONANGE SURVEY LICENGE INFORMATION: B o
2 Crot oopyTight and database fighls 2018 Drdnance Suivey licence 100019668 Unitypartnership vmmm% omuﬂ_mﬂmm._.uﬁnomwmﬂﬂF_m_omm
| REDUCTION MEASURES

T 17

DETAILED DESIGN

ke 2

HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING

PO s
ety e Charese, e CLT e

s NTS 237B/A3/263/6
[e 0% £ R Fd |cre |5t L SR nun

Dx'Jnity ParnershipASehemesiGarketn SUDRAVWMGERITE_AZ_283_2 10 10.0w]

08.07.21
30

201219

Page 74

“‘common\dec_rech3190

g
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

Page 20 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



ORDNANCE SURVEY LICENGE INFORMATION
 Crown oopyTight and database rights 2019 Ordnance Survey licence 0100019668

08.07.21
31

20.12.19

SIGN FACE: LRS—006

Font - X Ht: 100 mm
Border: White Width: 600 mm
B/G: Blue Height: 600 mm
Material: RA2 Area: 0.36 m/sq

Erect new sign to diag 611.1 on new 76mm
large base post. New sign to be externally
illuminated. 2300mm minimum mounting
height, 450mm minimum lateral clearance.

Ground Level
205070202050 U2 b 2e%0%e %% 0 0 %050}
3 QTS
‘ . 20008

Swi i

DETAILED DESIGN

._s

AN I i |PEEL STREET/GARFORTH STREET

() Unitypartnership - |™steekrieLn roa, coLlision
RE

TR

2376/A3128317

HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING

dantoce S mm Shacass, Ot LY 1Y

376_A3_263_ 210 10.

g:\common\dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372
Page 75

Page 21 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



SIGN FACE: LRS—-007

Font - X Ht: 100 mm
Border: White Width: 600 mm
B/G: Blue Height: 600 mm
Material: RA2 Areq: 0.36 m/sq

Erect new sign to diag 611.1 on new 76mm
large base post. New sign to be externally
illuminated. 2300mm minimum mounting
height, 450mm minimum lateral clearance.

AR R ARA AN

ORDNANCE mcx<.m< LICENGE INFORMATION Gwt i

@ Crown ocpyTight and database ngnts 2018 Drdnance Suvey leence 0100015663 7~ C:&DNJDO«MI_U UMmm._r%OA.Wmm_mm_moﬁh_DNMMmm.urmrﬁmm_’mw

DETAILED DESIGN

T I

2376/A326318

IGSR376_A3_263_210 10.0wg

HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING

farntier anm Chamai, O CLUT MY

32

08.07.21

20.12.19

g:\common'dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372
Page 76

Page 22 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



) -
..MW; Scrap Yard

Disconnect and remove existing sign & post
LRS-EX001.

ORDNANCE SURVEY LICENGE INFORMATION- Sl w1

% Crown oopyTight and database ngnts 2019 Ordnanoe Survey licence 0100019668 e C:éb g:maj_D m_mmm.__.. Omoa..mummmr— _\UQMMMWDMMWW_ZWM_.
N MEASURES

DETAILED DESIGN

TG

2376/A3/263/9

2376_A3_263 210 10.0wQ

HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING

— fentue P Chamase, D CUT LU

08.07.21
33

20.12.19

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372
Page 77

g'\common\dec_rec'\3190

Page 23 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



Disconnect and remove existing sign & post
LRS-EX002.

ORDNANCE SURVEY LICENGE INFORMATION: . | | T ErT s

& Crown copyTight and database ngnls 2018 Ordnance Suvey licenoe 0100019665 | 0 C:ggﬁ_ﬁ«mj_ﬁ mmmm+. %ﬁh@oﬁ%ﬂw@»&%

DETAILED DESIGN

REDUCTION MEASURES
o 39
ke | DRAFT
HIGHWAYS & ENGINEERING R s A e
Auexbuce M, Chaai, it CLY 1N oy NTS 2376/A3/263/10
fe [EETE B o [N L ? sk | yua|
D Wity GS2376_A3_263_210 10.0wg

34

08.07.21

20.12.19

Page 78

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

g:\common'dec_rec'\3190

Page 24 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



APPENDIX A

COLLISION DATA AND PLAN

Page 25 of 32 gl'common'dec_reci3190 201219
TM3/1016
TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

35

Page 79



Standard Report - Last 3 years to March 2019 - Peel Stret area

This printout has been generated from the Greater Manchester Transportation Unit's (GMTU) database of road traffic accident records using the Unit's query system,
GMAXI,

The road traffic accident database contains STATS19 data supplied by Greater Manchester Police and further validated by GMTU. It is maintained by GMTU on behalf of
the ten District Cauncils in Greater Manchester.

This information is provided for the sole use of the recipient. It may not be sold, lent, hired out, or in any other way disclosed to athird party nor may it be
reproduced in any form which may be obtained by a third party.

08.07.21
36

201219

Accident Reference Number: 02015403 Day: Sunday Contributory Date: 01/05/2016 Time 1345
Place Reported: Scene District: Oldham Factors Vehicle Details Casualty Detalls
Location:  Middiaton Road at junction with Garforth Straet Factor, (Cont Ref Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: V2 (Padal Cycle) Trav Nw Middlaton Rd Towards Middleton And Collides With V1 Trav Sw Garforth St Cor NE  SW

Locational Details . Conditions Accident Details plc  Ahea SE  NW 1 Rid M 41 Serious
Road: ABBOIC Junction Datails: Xrds Road Surface Wet Savarity Sefious
OSGR: 391021 405279  Junction Control: GW Light Gonditions: Light Mo. of Vahiclas: 2
Spead Limit: 30 Ped Crossing Waeather Conditions: Rain Mo. of Casualties: 1
Accident Reference Number: 02013482 Day: Monday Contributory Date: 08/02/2016 Time 23:54
Place Roported: Seenhe District: Oldharm kactors Vehicls Details Casualty Details
Location:  Middleton Road at junction with Peel Strast MHMM“. W“H n,___o“ Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil

Wi | g P , isi .
Description: V ._.aH Nw ..,.___&_Q_Uoo“””_ Going At Speed, V2 Trav Ne Peel 5t Edging Out At Junction, Collision Occurs Dbrug Poss W1 Car SE NW 2Pas F 17 Slight
eationalDatalls L Azcidant Dalall DFloo Poss V2  Car Stat SW NE 10v F 48 Slight

Road: A6B9C Junction Detalls: Xrds Road Surface: Dry Saverity: Slight  DSpes Poss V1
0sGR: 301017 405280  Junction Control: GW Light Conditions Dark Mo, of Vehicles: 2
Spaad Limit: 30 Ped Crossing: Waather Condiions: Fina No. of Casualties: 2
GREATER MANCHESTER TRANSPORTATION UNIT - GMAXI System : Date Printed | 10/07/2019 13:12:58 : User : standard Page 1¢f8

Page 80

\common'dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

g

Page 26 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



Accident Reference Number: Q2021419
Place Reported: Scene
Location:  Stockfiald Road at junction with Paal Straat

Day: Monday
District: Cldham

Contributory
Factors

Factor
DSun

Conf Ref
Poss W1

Date: 12/09/2016

Vehicle Details
Type Move From To Skid

Time 0750

Casualty Details
Typs Sex Age Sev Pupil

08.07.21
37

20.12.19

Description: V2 Trav Ne Stockfield Rd And s Hit On Nearside By V1 Trav Se Pael 8t, V1 Fails To Give Way At Junction

DFLoo  Poss W1 Car TumL NW NE

Locational Datails Conditions Accident Datails Car Mhaa SW NE 10 M &7 Slight
Road: olle} Junction Datails: Xrds Road Surface: Dy Savarity: Slight
OBGR: 390930 405056  Junction Control: GW Light Conditions Light No. of Vehicles: 2
Spaed Limit: 30 Pad Crossing Weather Conditions: Fine No. of Casuallies: 1
Accident Reference Number: Q2022189 Day: Saturday Contributory Date: 05/11/2016 Time 0058
Place Reported: Scens District: Oldham Factors P Casualty Details
Location: Middlaton Road at junction with Milne Strest ”ﬂﬁ mw_ﬂw ﬂoﬁ Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
t Wi i i 1, Wh i ! i ing E-
Description No%rm.qom_omm”m________hmwm%m _“_,_M“ ..w___:n_ Collides With C1, Who Was Emerging From Driver's Nearsida Crossing E- PJudg EE o po MW SE | Ped M 19 Fatal
Locational Details Gonditions Accident Detalls g, GLke 1
Road: Assa/l Junction Details: Tjun Road Surface Wet Severity Fatal
OSGR: 390824 405360  Junction Control: GW Light Conditiens: Dark Mo. of Vehicles: 1
Spead Limit: 30 Ped Crossing Waather Condiions: Fina Mo. of Casualties: 1
Accident Reference Number: Q1025876 Day: Monday Contributory Date: 16/01/2017 Time 1845
Place Reported: Else District: Oldham Factors Vehicle Details Casualty Details
Location:  Middeton Road at junction with Garforth Street MM”WM mm_”_m n._n_ Type Mowe From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil

Description: W2 Trav Nw Middleton Rd, V1 Trav Sw Comes Of Garforth St At Speed And Collides With V2.

DInCv  Vlike W1 Car Ahea ME SW

Locational Details Conditions Accident Details Ddudg Viks W1  Car Ahea SE NW 1D M 41 Slight
Road: ABBOIC Junction Details: Xrds Fioad Surfaca: Dry Saverity: Slight  peare Vike Wi #Pas F 14 Slight
OSGR: 301021 405279 Junction Control: GW Light Conditions Dark Mo, of Vehicles: 2 3Pas F 11 Slight
Spaad Limit: 30 Ped Crossing: Waather Conditions: Fine Mo, of Casualties; 3
Accident Reference Number: Q2026322 Day: Sunday Contributory Date: 12/02/2017 Time 20:01
Place Reported: Elsa District: Oldham Factors
Factor Conf Ref Vehicle Details Casualty Details

Location:  Middaton Road 22 matras Morth Waest of Victoria Streat
Description: C1 Crossing S-bound on Zebra Crossing, Hit By V1 Trav Nw Middleton Rd

Type Move From To Skid
othr Ahea SE NW

Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
1Ped F 30 Serious

Locational Details Conditions Accident Details
Road: Ag69 Junction Details: Road Surface Wet Severity Serious
OSGR: 390807 405324  Junction Control: nfa Light Conditions: Dark Mo. of Vehicles: 1

Spaad Limit: 30 Pad Crossing:  ZabX Weather Conditions: Wind

Mo, of Casualties:

GREATER MANCHESTER TRANSPORTATION UNIT - GMAXI System : Date Printed : 10/07/2019 13:12:57 : User : standard Page 2 of 6

Page 81

‘common\dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

a:

Page 27 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



Accident Reference Number: Q2022233 Day: Saturday Contributory Data: 18/03/2017 Time 01:25
Place Reported: Scene District: Oldham Factors

Vehicle Details Casualty Details
Location:  Garforth Straat 10 matras NE Of Middlston Road Factor; (Cont Hat 3

5 Vlike vi Tyee Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: V2 Is Stationary On Garforth St V1 Trav Se Middlston Rd Tums Left Into Garforth St& Collidas V2, V1 088 Llke

Fails To Stop. V2 Has Sors Lag DCare  Wliks V1 Car TumL NW NE
Locational Details Conditions Accident Detalls G P BB 10 W & el
Road: CrABBY Junction Detalls: Xrds Road Surfacae: Wat Saverity: Slight
O5GH: 301024 405205  Junction Contral: GW Light Canditions Dark Mo, of Vehicles: 2
Spead Limit: 20 Ped Crossing: Waather Conditions: Fine Mo, of Casualties: 1
Accident Reference Number: 02030064 Day: Tuesday Oo__u.___._w_.__o_.q Date: 28/032017 Time 08:35
. y actors
Place Reported: Else District: Oldham Factor oot et Vehicle Details Casualty Dotalls
Location:  Paal Straat at junction with Stockfisld Road Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: V2 (Motoreyela} Trav Ne Peal 5t V2 Slows Approaching Junction, But Is Hit By V1 Trav Se Stockfisld Rd
Who Fails to Give Way nwn Stat  NW SE
Locational Details Conditions Accident Details me A B 1E0 B wrEEs
Road: CiC Junction Details:  Xrds Road Surface Dry Severity Slight
OSGR: 300830 405058  Junction Control: GW Light Conditions: Light Mo. of Vahiclas: 2
Spead Limit: 30 Ped Crossing Waather Conditions: Fine Mo. of Casualties: 1
Accident Reference Number: 02031500 Day: Saturday Contributory Date: 20/05/2017 Time 12:00
. h Factors
Place Reported: FElse District: Oldham T e Vehicle Details Casualty Details
Location: Landsdowne Road at junction with Arkwright Strast Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: V2 Trav M Lansdowne Rd Twrds Middlaton Rd. W1 Trav W Arkwright St At Speed And Collision Oeeurs, Car E W
Locational Details Conditions Accident Details Car Ahea 5 N 1Dw F 70 Slight
Road: Ba190/U Junction Details: Xrds Road Surface: Wat Savarity: Slight
OSGR: ) 391184 404963  Junction Contrel: GW Light Canditions Light Mo, of Vehicles: 2
Spead Limit: 30 Pad Crossing: Waather Conditions: Rain Mo, of Casuaities: 1
Accident Reference Number: (2032169 Day: Thursday Oo__u.___._w_.__o_.q Date: 29/06/2017 Time 07:30
y e actors
Place Reported: Else District: Oldham Factor oot aot Vehicle Details Casualty Detalls
Location: ~ Middiaton Road at junction with Garforth Street P Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: V2 (Motorcycla) Trav Se Middlaton Rd On Naarside Traffic Turning Right V1 Trav Ne Peal St Onto Garforth DFLGy Poss Vi
$tAnd Collision Oceurs With V2 Cos o W BE R OBE R ar  imy m oma
Locational Details Conditions Accident Details DSt Vike Vi mee _ : .
Road: AgRo/C Junction Datails: Xrds Road Surface: Wat Saverity: Sarious
OSGR: 391018 405282  Junction Control: GW Light Conditions: Light Mo. of Vahiclas: 2
Spead Limit: 30 Ped Crossing: Waather Conditions: Rain Mo. of Casualties: 1
GREATER MANCHESTER TRANSPORTATION UNIT - GMAXI Systemn : Date Printed : 10/07/201913:12.57 © User : standard Page 3ofé

08.07.21
38

201219

‘common\dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372
Page 82

a:

Page 28 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



Accident Reference Numbaer: Q2032812
Place Reported: Else
Location:  Middlaton Road at junction with Milne Straet

Description: moa.. Mw_ﬁ Trav Se Middleton Rd. V2 Stationary At Junction Walting For Traffic To Clear. V1 Collides Into
@ar 2.

Day: Wednesday
District:  Oldham

Contributory
Factors
Factor Conf Ref
DFLoo Vlike Y1
DJudg  Poss W1

Data: 12072017

Vehicle Details
Type Move From To Skid

Car Ahea NW SE

Time 15:30

Casualty Details
Type Sex Age Sev Pupil

Locational Details Conditions Accident Details G W W& 48 TER W o Sy
Road: Assa/U Junction Details: Tjun Road Surfaca: Dry Savarity: Slight
OSGR: 300828 405358  Junction Control: GW Light Conditions Light Mo, of Vehicles: 2
Spead Limit: 30 Pad Crossing: Weather Conditions: Fine Mo, of Casualias: 1
Accident Reference Number: Q1035870 Day: Thursday Contributory Date: 28/08/2017 Time 1650
Place Reporied:  Elss District: Oldham Factos Vehicle Dotalls Casualty Detalls
Location:  Middlaton Road at junction with Lansdowne Road Factsy; icont Baf Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: Both Vehs Trav Nw Middleton Rd. V2 (Pedal Cycle) Moves Off At Graen Ats Going Straight. V1 Passes V2
Then Turns Left Into Landsdowne Rd Colliding With V2. V1 FTS Car Tuml SE SW
Locational Details Conditions Accident Details i €5 Wk 1hd W % S
Road: ABEBG/BE1G0 Junction Datails:  Tjun Road Surface Dry Severity Slight
OS8GH: 391211 405203 Junction Control: TS Light Conditions: Light Mo. of Vehicles: 2
Speed Limit: 30 Ped Crossing:  Raf Waather Conditions: Fine Mo. of Casualties: 1
Accident Reference Number: 02036227 Day: Tuesday Contributory Date: 17/10/2017 Time 1640
Place Reporied: Scene District: Oldham Factors Vehicle Details Casualty Details
Location:  Stockfield Road atjunction with Pesl Strest Hmm mm”_m _N* Type Move From To Skid  Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: V1 Trav Se Stockfiald Rd. C1 Crosses Stockfisld Rd S-bound Behind Stationary Wehicls, Sses V1 Runs In ) ;
Front Of V1 - They Collide w.un_.__snu “_.__nm M_ Car Ahea NW SE 1 Pad M 44 Slight
Locational Details Conditions Accident Details B ke £
Road: CiC Junction Details: Xrds Road Surface Dry Saverlty Slight
O8GR; 3000937 405053 Junction Control; GW Light Conditions Light Mo, of Vehicles: 1
Speed Limit: 30 Ped Crossing Waather Conditions: Fine Mo, of Casualtias: 1
Accident Reference Number: Q2037349 Day: Wadnasday Oom_w_“»a_.__oi Date: 22M11/2M17 Time 1450
Place Reported: Scana Distriet: Cldham ors
Factor Conf Ref Vehicle Details Casualty Details

Location:  Pesl Strast at junction with Stocklield Road

Description: V1 Trav Sa Stockfield Rd, V2 Trav Sw Paal St. V1 Fails To Give Way At.ct And Collides With V2 Which
Then Collides With Wall

DGWor Vlike V1
DFLoo  Wlike V1

Type Move From To Skid
Car Ahea NW SE

Type Sex Age Sev Pupil

Locational Details Conditions Accident Details Wn?_w_”_u mﬂﬂ ““ e NE W 108 F et
Road: CiC Junction Details:  Xrds Aoad Surface Dry Severity Slight
OSGR: 390234 405055  Junction Control: GW Light Conditions: Light Mo. of Vahiclas: 2
Spaead Limit: 30 Pad Crossing: Waather Conditions: Fine Mo. of Casusitias: 1
GREATER MANCHESTER TRANSPORTATION UNIT - GMAX] System : Date Printed : 10/07/2019 13:112:57 : User : standard Page 4 ofé

08.07.21
39

201219

Page 83

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

\common'dec_rec\3190

qg:

Page 29 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



Accident Reference Number: Q2038187
Place Reported: Scene
Location:  Paal Strast at junction with Stockfield Road

Day: Monday
District: Cldham

Description: Both Wehs Trav Sw Peel St, V2 Turns Left Into Stockiiald Rd & Forcing V1 {Pedal Cyda) To Ride Onto The
Kark To Avoid Collision But Ridar Fall To Ground

Contributory
Factors

Factor Conf Ref
DTum  Poss V2
DFLon  Wlike V2

Date: 04/12/2017

Vehicle Details
Move From To Skid

pic  Ahea NE SW

Time 0240

Casualty Details
Type Sex Age Sev Pupil

1Rid M 35 Sight

Locational Details Conditions Accident Detalls Gx Tuml. NE 3B
Road: CiC Junction Details: Xrds Road Surface: Wat Savarity: Slight
.omm:"_ 300037 405059 Junction Control, GW Light Conditions Light Mo, of Vehicles: 2
Spaed Limit: 30 Pad Crossing:  Raf Waather Conditions: Raln Na, of Casyalties: 1
Accident Reference Number: Q2041011 Day: Wadnasday Contributory Date: 21/02/2018 Time 1650
Place Reported:  Scane District: Oldham Factors Vehicl Dotalls Casualty Details
Location:  Cobdan Straat at junction with Watts Straat Mﬂ&nﬂ MW”* m,___o_* Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
- 3 AS] Ika
Description: _m__._ﬁ.._..m,. Se On Watts St Tums Right & Collides With V2 Trav Ne On Cobden St Waiting To Turn Laft, V4 BTun  Viks V1 o TumR NN SW
T
Locational Detalls Conditions Accident Detalls EE WEIL S W 108 N = Bl
Road: uu Junction Details: Xrds Road Surface Dry Severlty Slight
QS8GR: 390841 405236  Junction Control: GW Light Conditions: Light No. of Vehicles: 2
Spead Limit: 30 Pad Crossing Waather Conditions: Fine No. of Casualties: 1
Accident Reference Number: 02041364 Day: Saturday Contributory Date: 10/03/2018 Time 1927
Place Reported: Scene District: Oldham Factors
; o Factor Cord BiF Vehicle Details Casualty Details
Location:  Middeton Road at junction with Peel Street oT Vika V1 Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: V2 Trav Ne Peal St Tums Left Onto Middlston Rd & Collides With V1 Trav Se Middiston Rd On Wreng Side U™ ¥-I® _
of Rd Oftaking Moving Veh On Its Offside W_Q.Mm ”,E__a “_ mm w_q_nm Mﬁ m..m_,__ 1Pas, F 28] iSlight
Locational Details Conditions Accident Details cg: ke V1 S
Road: ABBYC Junction Details: Xrds Road Surface Wat Severity Slight
Q8GR 301014 405283 Junetion Control: GW Light Conditions Dark No. of Vehicles: 2
Spead Limit: 30 Pad Crossing Weather Conditions: Fins Na. of Casualties: 1
Accident Reference Number; Q2041638 Day: Thursday Contributory Date: 15032018 Time 0225
Place Reported: Else District: Oldham Factors Vehicla Detalls Casualty Details
Location:  Pesl Street 55matres South West of Stockfield Road Factor Conf Ref 1 e Move From To Skid  Type Sex Age Sev Pupil

Description: C1 On Nis Pimant On Paal 5t. C1 Ran Up Middle Of Road And Jumpad Qut Of Way Of Oncoming Vehs,
Both Trav Sw Pael 5t, Causing Himsalf Injury.

Locational Details Conditions Accident Details
Road: C Junction Detalls Road Surface Dry Severity Slight
QSGR: 390810 404999  Junction Control: nfa Light Conditions: Dark Mo. of Vehiclas: 2
Speed Limit: 30 Pad Crossing: Waather Conditions: Fine No. of Casualties: 1

Car Ahea NE SW
Car Ahea NE SW

1Ped M 33 Slight

GREATER MANCHESTER TRANSPORTATION UNIT - GMAXI System : Date Printed  10/07/2019 13:12:57 © User : standard

Page5ofé

08.07.21
40

201219

‘'commaon'dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372
Page 84

g:

Page 30 of 32
TM3/M1016

TM3/1016



Accident Reference Number: Q2047812 Day: Tuesday Contributory Date: 28082018 Time 0005
Place Reported: Scene District: Oldham Factors Vehicle Details Casualty Details
Location:  Peal Street at junction with Stockfield Road mmo_n_oq mm”_ n,m Type Move From To Skid  Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: V2 Trav Sw Pasl St V1 Trav Se Stockfield Rd Fails To Give Way AtJet & Collides With V2 Front Ns Heg  Yiike B i NE 5E 1 Pas F 42 Sight
Locational Details Conditions Accident Details Car Ahea MNE SW
Road: Cic Junction Details:  Xrds Road Surface: Dry Saverity: Slight
OsGR: 300933 405056  Junction Control: GW Light Conditions Diark No. of Vehicles: 2
Bpeed Limit: 30 Ped Crossing Weather Conditions: Fine Neo, of Casualies: 1
Accident Reference Number: (2048552 Day: Saturday Contributory Date: 22/08/2018 Time 1330
Place Reported: Elss District: Oldham Factors Vehicle Detalls Casualty Detalls
Location:  Peel Street 5 metres SW OF Middieton Road Faglon o ber Type Move From To Skid Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: Both Vehs Trav Ne Peal St, V2 {Taxi) Waits To Go Straight Ahead On Garforth St V1 Trav Behind V2 Fails
To Stop & Collides With Rear 0F V2. V1 FTS mﬂ. ”,.Hm mﬁ um P N
Locational Details Conditions Accident Detalls i Welg 1o e
Road: CIABBY Junction Details: Xrds Road Surface Dry Severity Slight
OSGR: 391015 405275 Junction Control: GW Light Conditions: Light No. of Vehicles: 2
Speed Limit: 30 Pad Crossing Waather Conditions: Fine Ne. of Casuaities: 1
Accident Reference Number: Q2051141 Day: Thursday Contributory Date: 08122012 Time 0220
Place Reported: Else District: Oldham Eactors Vehicle Detalls Gasualty Detalls
Location:  Pesl Street at junction with Stockfield Road N”M MMH nﬂ Type Move From To Skid  Type Sex Age Sev Pupil
Description: V2 Trav Ne Peel 5t When V1 (Taxi} Trav Se Stockfigld Rd, Collision Oceurs, V1 FTS DFlos Poss V1 Tasi W E
Locational uSw__.w Conditions Accident Details Ddudg Poss W1 Car Ahea SW NE 1Dw M 51 Slight
Road: CiC Junction Detalls: Xrds Road Surface: Wat Savarity: Slight
OSGR; ) 300931 405057 Junction Control: GW Light Canditions Light No, of Vehicles: 2
Spaad Limit: 30 Pad Crossing: Weather Conditions: Rain N, of Casualies: 1
Accident Reference Number: Q2053572 Day: Tuesday Contributory Date: 12022018 Time 1525
Place Reported: Scana District: Oldham Factors Vehicle Details Casualty Dotalls
Location:  Stockfald Road 25 matras NW Of Cabden Straet Factor Conf Ref o e Move From To Skid  Type Sex Age Sev Pupll
Description: V1 Trav Sw Cobdan 5t From Middlaton Rd. Than Tums Right Onto Stockfield Rd Heading Mw & Calls C1
(Child Padestrian] Crosses Stockfield Rd Dir Lnknown. V1 Fts Car Ahea SE NW TPed M 13 Slight
Locational Details Conditions Accident Details
Road: [} Junction Details: Road Surface: Dry Savarity: Slight
OSGR: 390785 405117 Junction Contral: nia Light Conditions Light Mo, of Vehicles: 1
Spaad Limit: 30 Pad Crossing: Waather Conditions: Fina No. of Casualtias: 1
GREATER MANCHESTER TRANSPORTATION UNIT - GMAXI System : Date Printed : 10/07/2019 131257 © User : standard Page 6 of &

08.07.21
41

201219

Page 85

g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372

‘common\dec_rec\3190

a:

Page 31 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



<

(37 Ny

@ Crown copyraht All aohts reserved OMBC 4000186502042

&0
«\r
&

.ra.wq, ‘.@‘ 0

[ Pi025878,

.

Q1035870 , 2017

Qgya2ad , 2017

Westwood
Industrial
Estate

2030084 , 2017

\ ./88%3. 2017

Mill
Q2041638 2018

92031500, 2017

ossley Bridge Wks
reation Ground
S W ww.
. Recycling
earbark Recreation Ground Depot Citre ry
Cowhill Alder Root
Station

VER Qn
; /S (3]
\/ School 7 \/‘shofi 3
Unity Partnarship,

Highways & Enginesring, Garfrorth S1/ Peel Street Area last 3 years to March 2019
Henshaw Houss,
Cheapskls,

m_m:ﬁ« Drawn By : gary sutcliffe Scale | NTS Date 100072019 Fgure : 1

08.07.21
42

20.12.19

g:\common\dec_rec\3190
g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372
Page 86

Page 32 of 32
TM3/1016

TM3/1016



APPENDIX B

COPY OF OBJECTIONS

TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

43

Page 87



Environment Group Solicitor to the Council,
Oldham Council,

Civic Centre,

West Street,

Oldham,

OlL11UL

28" July 2020
OLDHAM CHADDERTON AREA CONSOLIDATION ORDER (Order LIM/TO20/22)

Dear Sir/Madam

| am writing on behalf of the [

I Viddleton Road, Chadderton (OLg gLX) in response to the Consultation Period for the Oldham
Chadderton Area Consolidation Order (Order LIM/TO20/22).

In general, [l are supportive of any proposals that will improve the safe operation of the
Middleton Road/Peel Street/Garforth Street junction given that there have been 4 instances in the
last 18 months where a vehicle has struck the boundary wall of site. However, [ do have
concerns regarding the impact of the proposed TRO's on Peel Street will have on the operation of the
site.

The proposed TRO in the vicinity of ||| |} } BRENENEEEEE "' replace the existing No Loading
Restrictions between 0730-0930 and 16.30-1830 on Peel Street with No Waiting or Loading Anytime

restrictions. Although the [} G 'y to plan deliveries outside of the peak

periods, the introduction of these restrictions will materially impact on the || NI creration.
There is currently a requirement for vehicles to park on this section of Peel Street ||} NG

I this servicing cannot be undertaken elsewhere on the surrounding highway network due to
the nature of deliveries/collections.

TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

44

Page 88



Based on this, it is requested that to enable servicing to be undertaken on Peel Street that the existing
TRO located on the western side of the Peel Street carriageway (along the eastern edge of the site
boundary) be retained as existing or actually removed. The section of carriageway in question covers
a distance of approximately 30 metres.

It is felt that the introduction of the Prohibition of Driving Order on Peel Street for vehicles travelling
in south-westerly direction will substantially reduce vehicle movements on this section of Peel Street.
Therefore, if vehicles associated with the ||| B < e to be parked on this section of
Peel Street it would not prevent vehicles from travelling to the Middleton Road junction.

It should be noted that this section of Peel Street is also used as the point where || NN
I Hovever, given these are vehicles associated [t hese are covered

within the standard exemption contained within the TRO.

| trust this provides sufficient information and | look forward to hearing from you very soon. If in the
meantime you require any further information, then please contact me directly.

Yours faithfully,

TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

45

Page 89



The Environment Group Solicitor to the Council
Civic Centre

West Street

Oldham

OL1 1UL

Dear Sirs,

RE: THE OLDHAM CHADDERTON AREA CONSOLIDATION ORDER PROHIBITION OF WAITING &
LOADING AMENDMENT ORDER 2020 & PEEL STREET PROHIBITION OF DRIVING.

| write with reference to the above named traffic proposal. Whilst | have no objections to the
prohibition of waiting and loading proposals, | feel that the closure of Peel Street at the junction with
Middleton Road will have a very detrimental effect on our business so | must object to this part of the
proposal. We strongly rely on this route to enable passing customers to find our business from our
directional sign at this junction. The whole of the industrial area here in Chadderton relies on Peel
Street as the main artery route so closing it will effect many businesses.

| understand from Alister Storey that the proposal has come about due to the high number of injury
collisions at the junction, one of the highest in the Borough over the last 5 years. | would imagine that
most of these accidents are caused by drivers trying to shoot across the junction from Garforth Street
to Peel Street or visa versa. | suggest a better option would be to close the junction on the residential
Garforth Street side where traffic can be routed down Bentley Street onto Victoria Street to enter
Middleton Road safely. Alternatively, | would be open to the installation of traffic lights as an option.

Our business is effectively hidden from passing traffic and therefore relies heavily on customers finding
us easily from Middleton Road down Peel Street. As a business that didn’t qualify for a single penny of
support during our 9 weeks of closure due to the COVID-19 lockdown, losing in excess of_
in sales, we need passing customers now more than ever for our survival.

Your serious consideration to my objection would be much appreciated.

Yours sincerely

TM3/1016 g:\common\dec_rec\pet\372 08.07.21

46

Page 90



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Moston Road, Middleton - Objection to Traffic Regulation Order
	7 Coptic Road, Chadderton - Objection to Traffic Regulation Order
	8 Peel Street/Garforth Street Junction with Middleton Road and Stockfield Road Junction with Peel Street, Chadderton - Collision Reduction Measures - Objections to Traffic Proposals

